
UTIMCO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING AGENDA
September 26, 2019

UTIMCO
210 West 7th Street, Suite 1700

Austin, Texas 78701

Time Item # Agenda Item
Begin End

OPEN MEETING:
9:30 a.m. 9:35 a.m. 1 Call to Order of the Meeting/Discussion and Appropriate Action Related to 

Minutes of June 27, 2019 Meeting*

9:35 a.m. 9:40 a.m. 2 Discussion and Appropriate Action Related to Corporate Resolutions:
- Election of Corporate Officer*
- Designation of Plan Administrative Committee*

9:40 a.m. 10:20 a.m. 3 Presentation by Mr. Bob Prince, Co-Chief Investment Officer for Bridgewater 
Associates

10:20 a.m. 10:45 a.m. 4 UTIMCO Performance Report and Market Update

10:45 a.m. 11:10 a.m. 5 Risk Management Presentation

11:10 a.m. 11:40 a.m. 6 Strategic Partnerships Update

11:40 a.m. 11:45 a.m. 7 Report from Audit and Ethics Committee

11:45 a.m. 11:50 a.m. 8 Report from Risk Committee

11:50 a.m. 11:55 a.m. 9 Report on 2020 Meeting Dates

11:55 a.m. 12:00 p.m. 10 Discussion and Appropriate Action Related to Employee’s Service as a Director on 
an UTIMCO Investee Company*

12:00 p.m. Adjourn followed by Lunch

* Action by resolution required
** Resolution requires further approval from the Board of Regents of The University of Texas System

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting: December 5, 2019

1



RESOLUTION RELATED TO MINUTES

RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors held on June 
27, 2019, be, and are hereby, approved.

2



1

MINUTES OF MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS/TEXAS A&M INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of The University of Texas/Texas A&M Investment Management 
Company (the “Corporation”) convened in an open meeting on June 27, 2019, in person at the corporate 
headquarters located at 210 West 7th Street, Suite 1700 in Austin, said meeting having been called by the 
Acting Chairman, Ray Rothrock, with notice provided to each member in accordance with the Bylaws.  The 
audio portion of the meeting was electronically recorded and broadcast over the Internet.  Participating in the 
meeting were the following members of the Board:

Ray Rothrock, Acting Chair
Robert Gauntt
Janet Handley

R. Steven Hicks
Jeffery D. Hildebrand

Janiece Longoria
Ray Nixon

Clifton L. Thomas, Jr.
James C. “Rad” Weaver

thus constituting a majority and quorum of the Board. Employees of the Corporation attending the meeting 
were Britt Harris, President, CEO and Chief Investment Officer; Rich Hall, Deputy Chief Investment Officer;
Joan Moeller, Secretary and Treasurer; Cecilia Gonzalez, Corporate Counsel and Chief Compliance Officer;
Ken Standley, Chief of Staff; Eddie Lewis, Managing Director – Real Return; Billy Prather, Senior Director –
Real Return; Mukund Joshi, Senior Director – Real Return; Patrick Pace, Senior Director – Private Equity;
Richard Rincon, Senior Director – Private Equity; Bradford Thawley, Senior Director – Private Equity; Gary 
Hill, Senior Director - Accounting; and other team members.  Other attendees were Keith Brown of the 
McCombs School of Business at UT Austin; Jerry Kyle of Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP; Tyler Somes of 
Vinson & Elkins LLP; David Rejino of Texas A&M University System; Allen Hah, Karen Adler, and Eric 
Polonski of The University of Texas System (“UT System”); and Susan Lemke of Mercer.  Acting Chairman 
Rothrock called the annual meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.  Copies of materials supporting the Board meeting 
agenda were previously furnished to each member of the Board.

Acting Chairman Rothrock welcomed Director Janiece Longoria. She replaced Director Jeffery D. Hildebrand 
as Regental Director, and Director Hildebrand replaced Director J. Kyle Bass as an outside director.

Minutes

The first item to come before the Board was approval of the Minutes of the Board of Directors Meetings held 
on February 21, 2019.  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the following resolution was unanimously 
adopted by the Board:

RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors held on February 21, 
2019, be, and are hereby, approved.

3



2

Corporate Resolutions

Election of Officers
Acting Chairman Rothrock nominated Director Hildebrand to serve as Chairman of the Board and Director Hicks 
to serve as Vice Chairman for Policy.  He then requested nominations for the office of Vice Chairman.  Director
Hildebrand nominated Director Rothrock to serve as Vice Chairman of the Board. There being no other 
nominations, Acting Chairman Rothrock then requested a motion to approve the corporate resolution designating 
the officers for the Corporation.  As stated in the Bylaws, Officers for the ensuing year are to be elected at the 
Annual Meeting.  Employees that are designated as Officers by the Board meet the definition of Key Employees 
in the Corporation’s Code of Ethics. Upon motion duly made and seconded, the following resolution was 
unanimously adopted:

RESOLVED, that the following persons are hereby appointed to the respective office or offices 
of the Corporation set forth opposite their names, to serve until the next Annual Meeting of the 
Corporation or until their resignation or removal.

Name Office or Offices
Jeffery D. Hildebrand Chairman
Ray Rothrock Vice Chairman
R. Steven Hicks Vice Chairman for Policy 
Britt Harris President, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Investment Officer
Rich Hall Deputy Chief Investment Officer
Joan Moeller Senior Managing Director, Treasurer and Secretary
Susan Chen Managing Director
Russ Kampfe Managing Director
Edward Lewis Managing Director
Ryan Ruebsahm Managing Director
Scott Slayton Managing Director
Uzi Yoeli Managing Director

At this time, Acting Chairman Rothrock turned the conduct of the meeting over to the newly elected chairman, 
Director Hildebrand (“Chairman.”)

Committee Assignments
Chairman Hildebrand then nominated the directors to serve as the members of the Risk Committee and 
nominated Robert Gaunt to serve as chairman of the Risk Committee. There being no other nominations, upon 
motion duly made and seconded, the following resolution was unanimously adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the following Directors of the Corporation are hereby designated as 
the Risk Committee of the Board of Directors:

Robert Gauntt
Janiece Longoria
Ray Rothrock
James C. “Rad” Weaver

to serve until the expiration of their term, or until their successor has been chosen and 
qualified, or until their earlier death, resignation or removal; and

4



3

FURTHER RESOLVED, that Robert Gauntt is hereby designated the Chair of the Risk 
Committee and shall preside at its meetings.

Investment Review

Chairman Hildebrand asked Britt Harris to present a review of the Funds for the ten years ending March 31, 
2019.  Mr. Harris discussed the markets since the last economic recession.  He said that U.S. Global Equity 
had been the best performing sector with 16.9% returns.  That sector has had the longest market increase in 
history.  While the U.S. Markets have fully recovered, the same cannot be said for markets outside the U.S.  
UTIMCO did well over the same period, growing the endowment from $13 billion to $34 billion with low 
standard deviation.  The Permanent University Fund (“PUF”) grew from $8.3 Billion to $22.0 billion, the 
General Endowment Fund (“GEF”) grew from $4.6 billion to $11.9 billion, and the Intermediate Term Fund 
(“ITF”) grew from $3.0 billion to $9.3 billion.  Mr. Harris said it had been a glorious ten years but he did not
expect similar returns over the next ten year period.  He discussed the Team’s plan to deal with a recession 
and bubble monitoring activities that have been implemented recently to try and forecast the market’s shift.

Real Return Presentation

Chairman Hildebrand asked Mr. Lewis, Mr. Joshi, and Mr. Prather to present the update on the Real Return
program.  Mr. Lewis told the Directors that the Real Estate and Natural Resources Teams were combined 
into a Real Return Team in the last year, resulting in streamlined management, improved communication, 
and a unified investment process.  The goals of this newly formed team include reducing the Natural 
Resources portfolio, growing the Infrastructure portfolio, and focusing on stable cash flow real estate capable 
of weathering an economic downturn.  Mr. Prather provided an update on the Natural Resources and 
Infrastructure portfolios’ performance over the last year.  He noted that the energy portion of the portfolio had 
underperformed and the metals and mining portion of the portfolio had provided strong results.  Next, Mr.
Joshi provided an overview of Real Estate portfolio’s performance. Real Estate outperformed its one-year,
three-year and five-year benchmarks.  Mr. Lewis also discussed with the Directors the Team’s action plan 
goals both met and planned for the rest of the calendar year of 2019.  Mr. Lewis, Mr. Joshi, and Mr. Prather
answered the Directors’ questions.

Private Equity Presentation

Chairman Hildebrand asked Dr. Pace, Mr. Rincon, and Mr. Thawley to update the Board on the Private Equity
Team and their current work. The presentation covered the members of the Private Equity Team, the current 
market conditions for private equity investments, the portfolio performance summary, and the top priorities 
for the team over the next year. The Private Investments portfolio is $6.9 Billion or 20% of the endowments. 
The goal of the Private Equity Team is to increase that percentage to 25% over the long term.  The portfolio 
is divided among four types of investments: Private Equity, Venture Capital, Emerging Markets, and Private 
Credit.  The presenters answered the Directors’ questions.

Strategic Partnerships Update

Chairman Hildebrand asked Ken Standley to update the Directors on the Strategic Partnerships program.
Mr. Standley stated that Phase 1 of the Strategic Partnership program was complete. Phase 2 will be 

5



4

completed in July and presented to the Board at a future meeting.  He discussed the goals, selection criteria
and process used to identify potential strategic partners.  Mr. Standley stated that the strategic partnership
program will be brought to the Board for approval. Mr. Standley and Mr. Harris answered the Directors’ 
questions and Mr. Harris gave additional explanation about his experience with strategic partnerships in his 
past leadership positions.

Five Year Strategic Plan Presentation

Chairman Hildebrand asked Mr. Hall to review the Corporation’s five year strategic plan with the Directors.
Mr. Hall discussed the approval of last year’s budget, and how the Board had asked for a longer projection 
of budget and employee requirements.  First, a benchmark of peer educational endowments and large private 
funds was identified to compare availability of resources and allocation of those resources.  With this 
information and input from the Team about expected growth of the Funds and the personnel that will be 
needed to handle that growth, the Team built the five-year strategic plan. He presented this information to 
the Directors and answered their questions about the five year budget and expected employee growth.

Report from Audit and Ethics Committee

Chairman Hildebrand asked Director Handley to provide a report on behalf of the Audit and Ethics Committee
(the “Committee”).   Director Handley reported that the Committee met via teleconference on June 20, 2019.  
The Committee’s agenda included approval of Committee minutes; discussion and appropriate action related 
to engaging corporate external auditor; discussion and appropriate action related to Master Custodian; an 
update on UTIMCO’s compliance, reporting, and audit matters; a presentation of unaudited financial 
statements as of February 28, 2019 for the Investment Funds and the Corporation; and discussion and 
appropriate action related to the base salary for the Corporate Counsel and Chief Compliance Officer for the 
2019-2020 Fiscal Year.  The Committee also met in Executive Session for the purpose of deliberating 
individual personnel compensation and evaluation matters, to receive an update on computer security 
assessments related to information resources technology, and to consult with legal counsel regarding legal 
matters and pending and/or contemplated litigation.

Director Handley reported that the Committee had approved the hiring of Deloitte and Touche LLP as the 
corporate auditor and requested that the Board take appropriate action related to hiring Deloitte and Touche 
LLP as the corporate auditor.  Estimated fees for the FY 2019 audit services are $45,000 plus out-of-pocket 
expenses. This is a $1,500 increase over the FY 2018 fee. Upon motion duly made and seconded, the 
following resolution was unanimously adopted by the Board:

RESOLVED, that the firm of Deloitte & Touche LLP be, and is hereby, engaged as the 
independent auditor of the Corporation for the year ended August 31, 2019.

Director Handley continued by reporting that the Committee approved the retention of Bank of New York
Mellon (“BNY Mellon”) as the master custodian for the Investment Funds under the fiduciary care of the Board 
of Regents of UT System and requested that the Board take appropriate action to retain BNY Mellon as 
master custodian, subject to approval by the Board of Regents of UT System.  The current contract with BNY 
Mellon was effective March 30, 2007, and the last master custodian review was conducted in 2012.  Upon 
motion duly made and seconded, the following resolution was unanimously adopted by the Board:

6



5

RESOLVED, that the UTIMCO Board approves the selection of Bank of New York Mellon 
(“BNY Mellon”) as the master custodian for the investment assets under the fiduciary care 
of Board of Regents of The University of Texas System and directs UTIMCO to renegotiate 
or extend the existing contract with BNY Mellon, as considered necessary, subject to 
approval of the Board of Regents of The University of Texas System.

Director Handley also noted Ms. Gonzalez had reported to the Committee that there were no contracts, 
leases, or other commercial arrangements of $250,000 or more entered into during the quarter that needed 
to be reported.  Ms. Gonzalez also reported on the UTIMCO Director Co-Investment Log.

Report from Risk Committee

Chairman Hildebrand asked Director Gauntt to provide a report from the Risk Committee.  Director Gauntt
reported that the Risk Committee met jointly with the Policy Committee and separately via teleconference on 
June 20, 2019.  The Committee’s agenda for the joint meeting included a discussion and appropriate action 
related to proposed amendments to the Investment Policy Statements.  Its separate meeting included 
discussion and approval of the minutes of its February 19, 2019 meeting; review and discussion of 
compliance reporting; and a market and portfolio risk update.

Report from Policy Committee

Chairman Hildebrand asked Director Hicks to provide a report from the Policy Committee. Director Hicks 
reported that the Policy Committee met separately and jointly with the Risk Committee on June 20, 2019.  
The Joint Committee meeting agenda included discussion and appropriate action related to proposed 
amendments to the Investment Policy Statements. The Committee’s separate meeting agenda included 
approval of the minutes of the November 29, 2018 meeting and discussion and appropriate action related to 
amendments to the Bylaws of the Corporation.  

The Investment Management Services Agreement (IMSA) requires that UTIMCO review the current 
Investment Polices for each Fund at least annually.  The review includes long-term investment return 
expectations and expected risk levels, strategic asset allocation targets and ranges, expected returns for 
each Asset Class and Fund, designated performance benchmarks for each Asset Class and such other 
matters as the UT Board or its staff designees may request.  At the joint meeting, the Policy and Risk 
Committees approved the amendments to the Investment Policy Statements for the PUF, GEF, Long Term 
Fund (“LTF”), Permanent Health Fund (“PHF”), and ITF as proposed by the Team, subject to approval by the 
Board and the Board of Regents of UT System. No changes were proposed to the Investment Policy 
Statements of the Separately Invested Funds, Short Term Fund, or the Liquidity and Derivative Investment 
Policies. Upon motion duly made and seconded, the following resolution was unanimously adopted by the 
Board:

RESOLVED, that amendments to the Investment Policy Statements of the Permanent
University Fund, General Endowment Fund, Permanent Health Fund, Long Term Fund, and 
Intermediate Term Fund, as presented be, and are hereby approved, subject to approval by 
the Board of Regents of The University of Texas System.

At the separate meeting of the Policy Committee, the Committee approved the Team’s proposed 
amendments to the Corporation’s Bylaws, subject to approval by the Board and the Board of Regents of UT 

7



6

System.  The proposed amendment to the Corporation’s Bylaws eliminate term limits for the Chairman and 
Vice Chairman of the Board.  Upon motion duly made and seconded, the following resolution was
unanimously adopted by the Board:

RESOLVED, that amendments to the UTIMCO Bylaws, as presented be, and are hereby, 
approved, subject to approval by the Board of Regents of The University of Texas System.

Executive Session

Prior to going into executive session, Chairman Hildebrand announced that, “The Board of Directors of The 
University of Texas/Texas A&M Investment Management Company having been duly convened in Open 
Session and notice of this meeting having been duly given, I hereby announce the convening of a closed 
meeting as an Executive Session to deliberate individual personnel compensation matters, including the CEO 
and Chief Investment Officer, pursuant to Texas Government Code Sections 551.074 and to consult with 
legal counsel regarding legal matters and pending and/or contemplated litigation pursuant to Section 
551.071, Texas Government Code. The date is June 27, 2019, and the time is now 11:03 a.m.” Except for 
Mr. Harris, Mr. Hall, Ms. Moeller, Ms. Gonzalez, and Mr. Somes, all others left the meeting at this time. Ms. 
Gonzalez and Mr. Somes left, and Ms. Lemke and Mr. Kyle joined, the meeting during the deliberation of 
individual personnel compensation matters. Mr. Harris, Mr. Hall and Ms. Moeller left the meeting during 
discussion of Mr. Harris’ compensation.

Reconvene in Open Session

The Board reconvened in open session and Chairman Hildebrand announced that, “The Open Session of 
the Board of Directors of The University of Texas/Texas A&M Investment Management Company is now 
reconvened.  The date is June 27, 2019, and the time is now 11:35 a.m.  During the Executive Session, the 
Board deliberated individual personnel compensation matters, including the CEO and Chief Investment 
Officer, and consulted with legal counsel, but no action was taken nor decisions made, and no vote was 
called for or had by the Board in Executive Session."

Report from Compensation Committee

Chairman Hildebrand asked Director Rothrock to provide a report from the Compensation Committee.  
Director Rothrock stated that the Compensation Committee met on June 20, 2019.  The agenda included 
approval of the minutes of the December 6, 2018 meeting; discussion and appropriate action related to the 
base salaries for the UTIMCO officers and other UTIMCO Compensation Program (“Plan”) Participants for 
the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year, the CEO’s Qualitative Performance Standards for the Plan for the Performance 
Period ending June 30, 2020, the Compensation Committee’s recommendation for the base salary for the 
CEO for the 2019-2020 fiscal year, and the amendment of Table 1 of the Plan, effective July 1, 2019.  The 
Compensation Committee also met in Executive Session for the purpose of deliberating individual personnel 
compensation matters. Upon motion duly made and seconded, the following resolutions were unanimously 
adopted by the Board:

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of UTIMCO hereby approves the Base Salary of 
the Corporation’s CEO for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 in the amount of $828,000.

8



7

And

WHEREAS, Section 5.4(b) of the UTIMCO Compensation Program (the “Plan”) provides 
that the Board will determine the Performance Standards of the CEO for each Performance 
Period; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed the CEO’s Qualitative Performance Standards for the 
Performance Period ending June 30, 2020, as prepared by the CEO, and recommended by 
the Compensation Committee and set forth in the document presented to the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it:

RESOLVED, that the Board approves the Qualitative Performance Standards for the CEO 
for the Performance Period ending June 30, 2020, as set forth in the document presented 
to the Board. 

And

WHEREAS, Section 7.2. of the UTIMCO Compensation Program (the “Plan”) provides that 
UTIMCO, by action of its Board of Directors (the “Board”), has the right in its discretion to 
amend the Plan or any portion thereof from time to time; and

WHEREAS, the Plan requires Table 1 to be revised as necessary, for subsequent 
Performance Periods to set forth any changes or additions to the Eligible Positions, the 
Weightings for the Eligible Positions, the Award Opportunities, and any Applicable Deferral 
Percentage for each Eligible Position, for that Performance Period as soon as 
administratively practicable after confirmation of such Eligible Positions by the Board for 
such Performance Period and to be attached as Table 1 to the Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed the updated and amended Table 1 and approves the 
amendments as recommended by the Compensation Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it:

RESOLVED, that the updated and amended Table 1, a copy of which is attached hereto, is 
hereby adopted and approved to replace the current Table 1, effective as of July 1, 2019.

Corporation Budget

Chairman Hildebrand asked Mr. Harris and Mr. Hall to discuss the Corporation’s budget for the next fiscal 
year. Mr. Harris and Mr. Hall explained the changes to the proposed budget compared to the prior year’s
budget and actual for the last fiscal year. The Corporation’s budget is subject to approval by the Board and 
the Board of Regents of UT System. Upon motion duly made and seconded, the following resolution was 
unanimously adopted by the Board:

RESOLVED, that the UTIMCO Management Fee of $49,868,696 and the Other Direct Fund 
Costs of $7,101,269 resulting in Total Fees of $56,969,965, Capital Budget of $536,000 and 
the Allocation Schedule; as provided to the Board for the period beginning September 1, 

9



8

2019 through August 31, 2020, be, and are hereby, approved, subject to approval by the 
Board of Regents of The University of Texas System.

Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 
11:53 a.m.

Secretary:  __________________________
Joan Moeller

Approved: ____________________________ Date:  _______________
Jeffery D. Hildebrand, 
Chairman, Board of Directors of
The University of Texas/Texas A&M Investment Management Company

10



9

Eligible Position Quantitative Qualitative TEA ITF
Asset 
Class

Peer Group Threshold Maximum

Investment Professionals

CEO & Chief Investment Officer 80% 20% 51.2% 12.8% 0.0% 16.0% 0% 450% 50%

Deputy Chief Investment Officer 80% 20% 51.2% 12.8% 0.0% 16.0% 0% 450% 50%

Senior Managing Director - Investments 70% 30% 31.4% 7.8% 16.8% 14.0% 0% 300% 45%

Managing Director - Investments 65% 35% 29.1% 7.3% 15.6% 13.0% 0% 250% 40%

Managing Director - Fixed Income 65% 35% 29.1% 7.3% 15.6% 13.0% 0% 200% 40%

Managing Director -  TAA 65% 35% 41.6% 10.4% 0.0% 13.0% 0% 250% 40%

Managing Director - Risk Management 65% 35% 41.6% 10.4% 0.0% 13.0% 0% 200% 40%

Senior Director - Investments 60% 40% 26.9% 6.7% 14.4% 12.0% 0% 185% 35%

Senior Director - TAA 60% 40% 38.4% 9.6% 0.0% 12.0% 0% 185% 35%

Senior Director - Risk Management 60% 40% 38.4% 9.6% 0.0% 12.0% 0% 185% 35%

Senior Investment Counsel 50% 50% 32.0% 8.0% 0.0% 10.0% 0% 80% 25%

Director - Investments 50% 50% 22.4% 5.6% 12.0% 10.0% 0% 175% 30%

Director - TAA 50% 50% 32.0% 8.0% 0.0% 10.0% 0% 175% 30%

Director - Risk Management 50% 50% 32.0% 8.0% 0.0% 10.0% 0% 175% 30%

Director - Chief of Staff 50% 50% 32.0% 8.0% 0.0% 10.0% 0% 175% 30%

Investment Counsel 40% 60% 25.6% 6.4% 0.0% 8.0% 0% 60% 25%

Associate Director - Investments 40% 60% 17.9% 4.5% 9.6% 8.0% 0% 155% 20%

Associate Director - TAA 40% 60% 25.6% 6.4% 0.0% 8.0% 0% 155% 20%

Associate Director - Risk Management 40% 60% 25.6% 6.4% 0.0% 8.0% 0% 155% 20%

Associate - Investments 35% 65% 15.7% 3.9% 8.4% 7.0% 0% 145% 15%

Associate - TAA 35% 65% 22.4% 5.6% 0.0% 7.0% 0% 145% 15%

Associate - Risk Management 35% 65% 22.4% 5.6% 0.0% 7.0% 0% 145% 15%

Senior Analyst - Investments 30% 70% 13.4% 3.4% 7.2% 6.0% 0% 110% 0%

Senior Analyst - TAA 30% 70% 19.2% 4.8% 0.0% 6.0% 0% 110% 0%

Senior Analyst - Risk Management 30% 70% 19.2% 4.8% 0.0% 6.0% 0% 110% 0%

Analyst - Investments 20% 80% 9.0% 2.2% 4.8% 4.0% 0% 75% 0%

Analyst - TAA 20% 80% 12.8% 3.2% 0.0% 4.0% 0% 75% 0%

Analyst - Risk Management 20% 80% 12.8% 3.2% 0.0% 4.0% 0% 75% 0%

Support and Control Professionals

Senior Managing Director 20% 80% 12.8% 3.2% 0.0% 4.0% 0% 90% 40%

Chief Technology Officer 20% 80% 12.8% 3.2% 0.0% 4.0% 0% 70% 30%

Corporate Counsel & Chief Compliance Officer 0% 100% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0% 70% 30%

Managing Director 20% 80% 12.8% 3.2% 0.0% 4.0% 0% 70% 30%

Senior Director 20% 80% 12.8% 3.2% 0.0% 4.0% 0% 60% 25%

Director 20% 80% 12.8% 3.2% 0.0% 4.0% 0% 60% 25%

Director - Security; Information Technology 20% 80% 12.8% 3.2% 0.0% 4.0% 0% 50% 20%

Benchmark Performance Award Opportunity       
(%  of Base Salary) Weighting Entity Percentage 

of Award 
Deferred

Quantitative Weightings

Table 1
Eligible Positions, Weightings, Award Opportunities, and  Percentage of Award Deferred for each Eligible Position

(for the Performance Periods Beginning After June 30, 2019)

11



Agenda Item
UTIMCO Board of Directors Meeting

September 26, 2019

Agenda Item:  Discussion and Appropriate Action Related to Corporate Resolutions: Election of 
Corporate Officer and Designation of Plan Administrative Committee

Developed By: Moeller, Gonzalez

Presented By: Harris

Type of Item: Action required by UTIMCO Board 

Description:  Mr. Harris will request that Patrick Pace, M.D. be appointed an officer of the 
Corporation.  Managing Directors are considered officers of the Corporation and Dr. 
Pace was appointed Managing Director - Private Equity, effective September 1, 
2019.

Mr. Harris will also recommend appointments to the Plan Administrative Committee. 
The Corporation maintains two deferred compensation plans for employees, the 
UTIMCO 403(b) Tax Sheltered Annuity Plan available to all employees and the 
UTIMCO 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan for a select group of management 
and highly compensated employees (the “Plans”).  General administration of the 
Plans is vested in a Plan Administrative Committee (“Committee”) of UTIMCO 
employees appointed by the UTIMCO Board.  Due to the retirement of a current 
member of the Committee, Melynda Shepherd who also served as the Committee 
Chair, a replacement member will be appointed.  Michael Dean was recently hired 
as the new Senior Director – Human Resources and he will replace Ms. Shepherd 
as a member and as the designated Chair.  Rich Hall is also being recommended as 
a new member of the Committee.  Mr. Harris and Joan Moeller are currently 
members of the Committee and will remain on the Committee.

Recommendation: Mr. Harris will request that the Board approve Patrick Pace’s appointment as a 
corporate officer and the designation of a Plan Administrative Committee for both 
Plans.

Reference: None

12



RESOLUTION RELATED TO CORPORATION OFFICER

RESOLVED, that Patrick Pace, M.D. is hereby appointed to the office of Managing 
Director of the Corporation to serve until the next Annual Meeting of the Corporation or 
until his resignation or removal.

13



RESOLUTION RELATED TO PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

RESOLVED, that the following employees be designated as the Plan Administrative 
Committee, responsible for general administration of both the 403(b) Tax Sheltered 
Annuity Plan and 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan of the Corporation.

Britt Harris President, CEO and Chief Investment Officer
Rich Hall Deputy Chief Investment Officer
Joan Moeller Senior Managing Director and Chief Operating Officer
Michael Dean Senior Director – Human Resources

14



Agenda Item
UTIMCO Board of Directors Meeting

September 26, 2019

Agenda Item:  Presentation by Mr. Bob Prince, Co-Chief Investment Officer for 
Bridgewater Associates

Developed By: Team

Presented By: Prince, Harris

Type of Item: Information Item

Description:  Mr. Harris will introduce Mr. Bob Prince, Co-Chief Investment Officer for 
Bridgewater Associates. Mr. Prince will present an overview of investing in 
China.

Reference: Investing in China Strategic Considerations presentation

15



Bob Prince
Bridgewater Associates

1

16



UTIMCO’s China History

2

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

1980 1986 1992 1998 2004 2010 2016

China Percent of Global GDP

US GDP $20.5 Trillion

China GDP $13.6 Trillion

As of December 2018
Source: World Bank, UTIMCO Calculations

UTIMCO Investments

ß First investment in 2007
ß Over $2 Billion Current Exposure

― Public Equity:  $1.6 B
― Private Equity: $0.8 B

ß Eight in-country relationships

ß Returns Since Inception
― Public:  +18 – 22%
― Private: +17 – 28%

17



One Glendinning Place
Westport, CT 06880

(203) 226-3030
www.bridgewater.com

Investing in China

Strategic Considerations

Bob Prince, Co-Chief Investment Officer
September 2019

Presented to: UTIMCO Board

18



1

STRATEGIC MAP

19



2

THE RISE OF AN INCREASINGLY POWERFUL ASIA ECONOMIC BLOC

Asia Bloc includes the following regions: China, Hong Kong, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore, Taiwan, and Thailand. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

20



3

FINANCIAL MARKETS ARE LAGGING BUT CATCHING UP TO
THE MAGNITUDE OF UNDERYLING ECONOMIC CASHFLOWS

Asia Bloc includes the following regions: China, Hong Kong, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore, Taiwan, and Thailand. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

21



4

Assessing the Economics

22



5

INCREASINGLY INDEPENDENT AND INWARDLY FOCUSED

Asia Bloc includes the following regions: China, Hong Kong, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore, Taiwan, and Thailand. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

23



6

AS THE COST OF CHINA LABOR HAS RISEN, INVESTMENT AND 
PRODUCTION HAVE SPREAD TO OTHER ASIAN ECONOMIES

Asia Bloc includes the following regions: China, Hong Kong, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore, Taiwan, and Thailand. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

24



7

HIGH SAVINGS AND HIGH ROI FUEL INWARD INVESTMENT,
RAISING INCOMES AND INCREASING INDEPENDENCE

Asia Bloc includes the following regions: China, Hong Kong, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore, Taiwan, and Thailand. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

25



8

LONG TERM PROSPECTS ARE FAVORABLE

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

26



9

COMPOUNDING HIGH GROWTH RATES FROM HIGH LEVELS 
OF OUTPUT IMPLIES HUGE IMPACTS IN COMING YEARS

1/31/1998 1/31/2028

Asia Bloc includes the following regions: China, Hong Kong, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore, Taiwan, and Thailand. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

27



10

CHINA CASH FLOWS ARE BIG AND GROWING FAST

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

28



11

THE SECURITIZATION OF CHINA CASH FLOWS 
IS GROWING RAPIDLY

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

29



12

CHINESE MARKETS WILL SOON BE AS IMPORTANT AS THE U.S.

Dev. World + China 60/40 refers to a portfolio consisting of a 60% equities and 40% nominal bonds investment in the shown regions. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

30



13

OPENING UP IS GOING FASTER THAN UTILIZATION

Updated through August 2019. Foreign ownership of onshore Chinese equities (A-shares) is limited to 30% of the market cap of any individual stock. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of
this presentation.

31



14

A POTENTIAL $1.5 TRILLION SHIFT AS INDICES INCLUDE CHINA

Data through 2018. Estimates are based on Bridgewater analysis. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

32



15

The Workings of Chinese Markets

33



16

CHINESE ASSETS HAVE SIMILAR MACRO ENVIRONMENTAL BIASES 
AS GLOBAL ASSETS

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

Rising
Growth

Falling
Growth

Rising
Inflation

Falling
Inflation

World Equities

Average Return

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

Rising
Growth

Falling
Growth

Rising
Inflation

Falling
Inflation

World Nominal Gov't Bonds

-8%

-4%

0%

4%

8%

12%

16%

Rising
Growth

Falling
Growth

Rising
Inflation

Falling
Inflation

Commodities

-15%

-5%

5%

15%

25%

35%

Rising
Growth

Falling
Growth

Rising
Inflation

Falling
Inflation

Chinese Equities

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

Rising
Growth

Falling
Growth

Rising
Inflation

Falling
Inflation

Chinese Nominal Gov't Bonds

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

Rising
Growth

Falling
Growth

Rising
Inflation

Falling
Inflation

China-Sensitive Commodities

Global Asset Class Annual Excess Returns in Economic Environments (1970 – Present)

Chinese Asset Class Annual Excess Returns in Economic Environments (2002 – Present)

Data for global assets from Jan 1970 - Mar 2019, and Chinese assets from Aug 2002 - Mar 2019. A rising (falling) inflation month is defined as a month in which the current rate of inflation is greater (lower) than the 12-month moving
average rate of inflation. A rising (falling) growth month is defined as a month in which the current rate of real GDP growth is greater (lower) than the 12-month moving average rate of real GDP growth. Analysis uses world growth and
inflation except for Chinese Equities, Chinese Bonds, and China-Sensitive Commodities which use Chinese growth and inflation. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

34



17

A LARGE, INDEPENDENT MONETARY AND CREDIT SYSTEM OFFERS 
TRUE GLOBAL DIVERSIFICATION POTENTIAL

Updated as of data available through July 2019. “Correlation to Dev World” refers to the correlation of growth, inflation or returns in that country to the developed world, excluding the referenced country when that country is part of the
developed world. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

35



18

GOOD DIVERSIFICATION POTENTIAL WITHIN CHINESE MARKETS

Performance from August 2002 through August 2019. The “Chinese 60/40” refers to 60% capital weight in Chinese equities and 40% capital weight in Chinese nominal bonds. “Balanced Chinese Portfolio” and, prior to April 2018, All
Weather China are simulated using an All Weather-like asset allocation in Chinese terms using Chinese assets and global assets where necessary for diversification (please see “All Weather China Asset Mix Disclosure”). “Balanced Global
Portfolio” is simulated using the All Weather Asset Mix as described in the “All Weather Asset Mix Disclosure.” It is expected that the simulated performance will periodically change as a function of both refinements to our simulation
methodology and the underlying market data. HYPOTHETICAL OR SIMULATED PERFORMANCE RESULTS HAVE CERTAIN INHERENT LIMITATIONS. UNLIKE AN ACTUAL PERFORMANCE RECORD, SIMULATED RESULTS DO
NOT REPRESENT ACTUAL TRADING OR THE COSTS OF MANAGING THE PORTFOLIO. ALSO, SINCE THE TRADES HAVE NOT ACTUALLY BEEN EXECUTED, THE RESULTS MAY HAVE UNDER OR OVER COMPENSATED
FOR THE IMPACT, IF ANY, OF CERTAIN MARKET FACTORS, SUCH AS LACK OF LIQUIDITY. SIMULATED TRADING PROGRAMS IN GENERAL ARE ALSO SUBJECT TO THE FACT THAT THEY ARE DESIGNED WITH THE
BENEFIT OF HINDSIGHT. NO REPRESENTATION IS BEING MADE THAT ANY ACCOUNT WILL OR IS LIKELY TO ACHIEVE PROFITS OR LOSSES SIMILAR TO THOSE SHOWN. Past performance is not indicative of future results.
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

9.3%
6.8%

11.1%
0.61

36



19

RETURNS: LOOKING BACK AND LOOKING FORWARD

Data through August 2019. Realized returns are shown in local currency terms. Expected 10–year returns are based on Bridgewater estimates. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this
presentation.

37



20

HIGH GROWTH RATES DO NOT NECESSARILY IMPLY HIGH RETURNS

Equ
ity M

arket Excess R
eturn

s (an
n

u
alized)

GDP per Capita 5-yr Growth (annualized)

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

38



21

Government Policy

39



22

SAME ECONOMIC MACHINE, BUT GREATER COORDINATION OF 
MONETARY AND FISCAL POLICY

 Same drivers of growth:

1) Productivity

2) Short-term debt cycle

3) Long-term debt cycle

 Same two policy levers:

1) Monetary policy

2) Fiscal policy

 To achieve same three equilibriums:

1) Debt vs. income

2) Operating rate

3) Sustainable asset pricing

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

40



23

CHINA’S FOUR BIG DOMESTIC CHALLENGES (PLUS A TRADE WAR)

So far, they have effectively managed:

 Debt restructuring

 Economic restructuring

 Capital markets restructuring

 Balance of payments

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

41



24

THEY TELL YOU WHAT’S COMING OVER TIME

Long-term plans are communicated and implemented: 

 “Reform and opening up” has been a consistent intention since 1979

 5-year plans lay out near-term goals

 Made in China 2025 

 “Dream of national rejuvenation” 2049

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

42



25

A GOOD TRACK RECORD OF DEVELOPMENT AND POLICY 
IMPLEMENTATION

*2011 USD, PPP Adjusted. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.
**Score was measured as the percentage of high level goals completed, with high level goals defined on slide 36. Goals that were either clearly achieved or mostly achieved were counted as completed. Difficult to measure goals were
excluded in this calculation.

43



26

Unique Risks

44



27

GEOPOLITICAL CONFLICT IS NOT GOING AWAY

 A near-term trade war: tariffs and sanctions are used as weapons (e.g. 
Huawei, sanctioning parties doing business with Russia, etc.)

China Tit-for-Tat Gauge based on Bridgewater analysis. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

45



28

MIGHT THE TRADE WAR LEAD TO CAPITAL WARS, OTHER WARS?

Data from Department of the Treasury. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

46



29

STRUCTURAL CONFLICT WILL BE DIFFICULT TO MANAGE

 Conflict between US and China is an ideological conflict of comparable 
powers in a small world.

 The two countries have two different systems – the US is bottom-up and 
China is top-down.

 “Thucydides Trap”:  An upstart to challenge the incumbent. 

– 12 of the last 16 instances of a Thucydides trap led to war, but this time 
all are aware.

 In a win-lose situation, picking a winner will not be obvious.

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

47



30

COMMON QUESTIONS

 Money leaving the side door?

 Affiliated companies getting the best pieces of business?

 What should I think of state-owned enterprises?

 Equitable treatment of all shareholders?

 Can I trust an audit?

 Reliability of rule of law?

 Can I get my money out?

 Government intervention in markets?

 How do you trade through market freezes and interventions?

 Etc.

48



31

APPENDIX

49



32

ALL WEATHER CHINA CAPTURES THE RISK PREMIUM IN CHINESE 
ASSETS WITHOUT MANY OF THE RISKS

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

Growth Inflation

Rising

Falling

Risk Premiums & Discount Rates

25%
Risk

25%
Risk

25%
Risk

25%
Risk

50



33

A CHINA ALL WEATHER MIX HAS PERFORMED AS WELL AS AN ALL 
WEATHER MIX OF ASSETS IN ANY OTHER COUNTRY

9.9% 11.6% 8.7% 10.7% 12.2% 10.1% 9.5%
6.2% 5.9% 4.4% 5.7% 7.0% 7.5% 6.9%

10.2% 9.6% 10.0% 10.5% 8.7% 11.2% 11.2%
0.61 0.62 0.44 0.54 0.80 0.68 0.62

Data through August 2019. Single country All Weather simulates an All Weather-like asset allocation in regional terms using local assets (please see “All Weather Asset Mix Disclosure”). All Weather China also uses global assets where
necessary to achieve diversification (please see “All Weather China Asset Mix Disclosure”). It is expected that the simulated performance will periodically change as a function of both refinements to our simulation methodology and the
underlying market data. HYPOTHETICAL OR SIMULATED PERFORMANCE RESULTS HAVE CERTAIN INHERENT LIMITATIONS. UNLIKE AN ACTUAL PERFORMANCE RECORD, SIMULATED RESULTS DO NOT REPRESENT
ACTUAL TRADING OR THE COSTS OF MANAGING THE PORTFOLIO. ALSO, SINCE THE TRADES HAVE NOT ACTUALLY BEEN EXECUTED, THE RESULTS MAY HAVE UNDER OR OVER COMPENSATED FOR THE IMPACT,
IF ANY, OF CERTAIN MARKET FACTORS, SUCH AS LACK OF LIQUIDITY. SIMULATED TRADING PROGRAMS IN GENERAL ARE ALSO SUBJECT TO THE FACT THAT THEY ARE DESIGNED WITH THE BENEFIT OF
HINDSIGHT. NO REPRESENTATION IS BEING MADE THAT ANY ACCOUNT WILL OR IS LIKELY TO ACHIEVE PROFITS OR LOSSES SIMILAR TO THOSE SHOWN. Past performance is not indicative of future results. Please
review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

51



34

RECENTLY, BOND GAINS HAVE OFFSET STOCK LOSSES

Bonds are shown at equity volatility. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

52



35

CHINA’S CURRENCY POLICY HAD GLOBAL MARKET IMPACTS

CFETS refers to China Foreign Exchange Trade System. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

53



36

CHINA POLICY GOALS AND IMPLEMENTATION SCOREBOARD

 Per metrics, overall achieved majority of goals set out in 5 year plans

– 2016 (13th Plan): In progress

– 2011 (12th Plan): ~90% of goals

– 2006 (11th Plan): ~80% of goals

Score was measured as the percentage of high level goals completed, with high level goals defined above. Goals that were either clearly achieved or mostly achieved were counted as completed. Difficult to
measure goals were excluded in this calculation. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

54



37

2011/12th and 2016/13th FIVE YEAR PLAN TRACK RECORD

Source: US-China Business Council. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

55



38

2006/11th FIVE YEAR PLAN TRACK RECORD

Source: Gregory Chow. “Economic Planning in China.” 2011. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

56



39
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

57



40

State 
Council

FSDC
Financial Stability 
and Development 

Commission

NSSF
National Council for 
Social Security Fund

MOF
Ministry of Finance

NDRC
National 

Development and 
Reform Commission

MOHRSS
Ministry of Human 

Resources and 
Social Security

PBOC
People’s Bank of 

China

CSRC
China Securities 

Regulatory 
Commission

CBIRC
China Banking and 

Insurance 
Regulatory 

Commission

SAFE
State Administration 
of Foreign Exchange

ECONOMIC/FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS REPORTING TO STATE 
COUNCIL

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

58



41

PRE-SET TIMELINE FOR CHINA’S LEADERSHIP AND CORE EVENTS

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

59



42

CHINA EQUITY MARKET LIQUIDITY

Data through 2019. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

60



43

CHINA BOND MARKET LIQUIDITY

Data through 2019. Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

61



44

TECHNOLOGY CATEGORIES UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR US 
NATIONAL SECURITY BY BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURITY

1. Biotechnology, such as:
i. Nanobiology;
ii. Synthetic biology;
iii. Genomic and genetic engineering; or
iv. Neurotech.

2. Artificial intelligence (AI) and machine
learning technology, such as:

i. Neural networks and deep learning
(e.g., brain modeling, time series
prediction, classification);

ii. Evolution and genetic computation
(e.g., genetic algorithms, genetic
programming);

iii. Reinforcement learning;
iv. Computer vision (e.g., object

recognition, image understanding);
v. Expert systems (e.g., decision

support systems, teaching systems);
vi. Speech and audio processing (e.g.,

speech recognition and production);
vii. Natural language processing (e.g.,

machine translation);
viii. Planning (e.g., scheduling, game

playing);
ix. Audio and video manipulation

technologies (e.g., voice cloning,
deepfakes);

x. AI cloud technologies; or
xi. AI chipsets.

3. Position, Navigation, and Timing (PNT)
technology.

4. Microprocessor technology, such as:
i. Systems-on-Chip (SoC); or
ii. Stacked Memory on Chip.

5. Advanced computing technology, such as:
i. Memory-centric logic.

6. Data analytics technology, such as:
i. Visualization;
ii. Automated analysis algorithms; or
iii. Context-aware computing.

7. Quantum information and sensing
technology, such as:

i. Quantum computing;
ii. Quantum encryption; or
iii. Quantum sensing.

8. Logistics technology, such as:
i. Mobile electric power;
ii. Modeling and simulation;
iii. Total asset visibility; or
iv. Distribution-Based Logistics Systems

(DBLS).

9. Additive manufacturing (e.g., 3D printing).

10. Robotics, such as:
i. Micro-drone and micro-robotic

systems;
ii. Swarming technology;
iii. Self-assembling robots;
iv. Molecular robotics;
v. Robot compilers; or
vi. Smart Dust.

11. Brain-computer interfaces, such as:
i. Neural-controlled interfaces;
ii. Mind-machine interfaces;
iii. Direct neural interfaces; or
iv. Brain-machine interfaces.

12. Hypersonics, such as:
i. Flight control algorithms;
ii. Propulsion technologies;
iii. Thermal protection systems; or
iv. Specialized materials (for structures,

sensors, etc.).

13. Advanced materials, such as:
i. Adaptive camouflage;
ii. Functional textiles (e.g., advanced

fiber and fabric technology); or
iii. Biomaterials.

14. Advanced surveillance technologies, such
as:

i. Faceprint and voiceprint
technologies.

Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

62



45
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

63



46
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

64



47
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

65



48
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

66



49
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

67



50
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

68



51
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

69



52
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

70



53
Please review the “Important Disclosures and Other Information” located at the end of this presentation.

71



54

Important Disclosures and Other Information

Please read carefully the following important disclosures and other information as they provide additional information relevant to understanding the assumptions, research and
performance information presented herein. Additional information is available upon request except where the proprietary nature of the information precludes its dissemination.

72



55

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES
This presentation contains proprietary information regarding Bridgewater Associates, LP (“Bridgewater”) and the strategies Bridgewater manages and is being furnished on a confidential basis to a sophisticated prospective investor for
the purpose of evaluating an investment with Bridgewater. By accepting this presentation, the prospective investor agrees that it (and each employee, representative or other agent of such prospective investor) will use the information
only to evaluate its potential interest in a fund or strategy described herein and for no other purpose and will not divulge any such information to any other party. No part of this presentation may be (i) copied, photocopied or duplicated in
any form by any means or (ii) redistributed without the prior written consent of Bridgewater. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, a prospective investor, and each employee, representative or other agent of such prospective investor,
may disclose to any and all persons, without limitation of any kind, the U.S. federal and state income tax treatment and tax structure of a fund described herein (and any of the transactions contemplated hereby) and all materials of any
kind (including opinions or other tax analyses) that are provided to a prospective investor relating to such U.S. federal and state income tax treatment and tax structure.

This presentation has been prepared solely for informational purposes and is not an offer to buy or sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any security or to participate in any trading strategy. Any such offering, will be made
pursuant to a definitive offering memorandum (the “OM”) which will contain the terms and risks of making an investment with Bridgewater in the relevant fund and other material information not contained herein and which will supersede
this information in its entirety. In the event of any discrepancy between the information shown in this presentation and the OM, the OM will prevail. Investors should not construe the contents of this presentation as legal, tax, accounting,
investment or other advice. Any decision to invest in a Bridgewater fund or strategy described herein should be made after carefully reviewing the OM (including the risks described therein) and all other related documents, conducting
such investigations as the prospective investor deems necessary and consulting such investor’s own investment, legal, accounting and tax advisors in order to make an independent determination of the suitability and consequences of
an investment in such fund or strategy. Information only for Swiss qualified investors pursuant to Art 10.3 of the Collective Investment Schemes Act (CISA): Representative in Switzerland: UBS Fund Management (Switzerland) AG,
Aeschenplatz 6, CH-4052 Basel. Paying Agent in Switzerland: UBS Switzerland AG, Bahnhofstrasse 45, CH-8001 Zurich. The offering memorandum, subscription documents and the financial statements of an investment fund offered to
Swiss qualified investors are available free of charge from the Representative in Switzerland.

An investment in any Bridgewater fund or strategy involves significant risks and there can be no assurance that any fund or strategy will achieve its investment objective or any targets or that investors will receive any return of their
capital. An investment in any Bridgewater fund or strategy is suitable only for sophisticated investors and requires the financial ability and willingness to accept the high risks inherent in such an investment (including the risk of loss of
their entire investment) for an indefinite period of time. Past performance is not indicative of future results.

This presentation and the OM will only be made available to persons or entities who are “accredited investors” under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and “qualified purchasers” under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as
amended. The distribution of this presentation and the OM may be restricted by law in certain jurisdictions, and it is the responsibility of persons into whose possession this presentation or the OM comes to inform themselves about, and
observe, any such restrictions.

Certain information contained herein constitutes forward-looking statements (including projections, targets, hypotheticals, ratios, estimates, returns, performance, opinions, activity and other events contained or referenced herein), which
can be identified by the use of terms such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “project,” “estimate,” “intend,” “continue” or “believe” or other variations (or the negatives thereof) thereof. Due to various risks, assumptions,
uncertainties and actual events, including those discussed herein and in the OM, actual results, returns or performance may differ materially from those reflected or contemplated in such forward-looking statements. As a result,
prospective investors should not rely on such forward-looking statements in making their investment decisions. Any forward-looking statements contained herein reflect Bridgewater’s current judgment and assumptions which may
change in the future, and Bridgewater has no obligation to update or amend such forward-looking statements.

Bridgewater’s investment process seeks to understand the cause and effect linkages that drive markets over time. To assess and refine its understanding of these linkages, Bridgewater performs historical stress tests across a wide
range of timeframes and market environments. From these stress tests, Bridgewater is able to simulate how its strategies would have performed prior to their inception. For strategies that include active decision making, Bridgewater
often “humbles” its simulated alpha returns (by systematically adjusting downward the simulated results that Bridgewater’s current alpha investment logic produces) to account for the possibility that it could be wrong. Because this stress
testing is a core component of Bridgewater’s investment process, it shares these simulations with current and prospective investors to demonstrate its thinking. However, because they do not demonstrate actual results, these
simulations are inherently limited and should not be relied upon to make an investment decision.

HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS HAVE MANY INHERENT LIMITATIONS, SOME OF WHICH ARE DESCRIBED BELOW. NO REPRESENTATION IS BEING MADE THAT ANY ACCOUNT WILL OR IS LIKELY TO
ACHIEVE PROFITS OR LOSSES SIMILAR TO THOSE SHOWN. IN FACT, THERE ARE FREQUENTLY SHARP DIFFERENCES BETWEEN HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS AND THE ACTUAL RESULTS
SUBSEQUENTLY ACHIEVED BY ANY PARTICULAR TRADING PROGRAM.

ONE OF THE LIMITATIONS OF HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS IS THAT THEY ARE GENERALLY PREPARED WITH THE BENEFIT OF HINDSIGHT. IN ADDITION, HYPOTHETICAL TRADING DOES NOT INVOLVE
FINANCIAL RISK, AND NO HYPOTHETICAL TRADING RECORD CAN COMPLETELY ACCOUNT FOR THE IMPACT OF FINANCIAL RISK IN ACTUAL TRADING. FOR EXAMPLE, THE ABILITY TO WITHSTAND LOSSES OR TO
ADHERE TO A PARTICULAR TRADING PROGRAM IN SPITE OF TRADING LOSSES ARE MATERIAL POINTS WHICH CAN ALSO ADVERSELY AFFECT ACTUAL TRADING RESULTS. THERE ARE NUMEROUS OTHER
FACTORS RELATED TO THE MARKETS IN GENERAL OR TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF ANY SPECIFIC TRADING PROGRAM WHICH CANNOT BE FULLY ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE PREPARATION OF HYPOTHETICAL
PERFORMANCE RESULTS AND ALL OF WHICH CAN ADVERSELY AFFECT ACTUAL TRADING RESULTS.

Bridgewater believes that a particular return stream should be evaluated against its expected performance or its benchmark. To that end, Bridgewater demonstrates whether its strategies are operating as expected via a cone chart,
which shows the performance of a particular strategy over time relative to the strategy’s benchmark and also within bands of standard deviation from that benchmark. Separately, to demonstrate the impact of market conditions on the
strategies it manages, Bridgewater explains the macro-economic pressures and market conditions that effected performance in the context of client letters, account reviews, or other publications that Bridgewater provides to each current
and prospective investor on a regular basis. Additional information about how Bridgewater thinks about setting expectations for its strategies via a benchmark is available upon request.

73



56

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES
Any tables, graphs or charts relating to past performance, whether hypothetical, simulated or actual, included in this presentation are intended only to illustrate the performance of indices, strategies, or specific accounts for the historical
periods shown. When creating such tables, graphs and charts, Bridgewater may incorporate assumptions on trading, positions, transactions costs, market impact estimations and the benefit of hindsight. For example, transaction cost
estimates used in simulations are based on historical measured costs and/or modeled costs, and attribution is derived from a process of attributing positions held at a point in time to specific market views and is inherently imprecise.
Such tables, graphs and charts are not intended to predict future performance and should not be used as a basis for making any investment decision. Bridgewater has no obligation to update or amend such tables, graphs or charts.

Statements regarding target performance or target ratios related to assumed risk budgets, liabilities, volatility, target volatility, tracking error or other targets should not be considered a guarantee that such results can or will be achieved.
For example, Bridgewater may adjust returns to match, for instance, the annualized standard deviation of two or more return series but this adjustment does not suggest that the returns or assets are similar with respect to other aspects
of the risk such as liquidity risk. Any statements with respect to the ability to risk match or risk adjust in the future are not a guarantee that the realized risks will be similar and material divergences could occur. All performance and risk
targets contained herein are subject to revision by Bridgewater and are provided solely as a guide to current targets.

Discussions related to the risk controlling capabilities of low risk portfolios, diversification, passive investing, risk management, risk adjusting, and any other risk control theories, statements, measures, calculations and policies contained
herein should not be construed as a statement that Bridgewater has the ability to control all risk or that the investments or instruments discussed are low risk. Active trading comes with a monetary cost and high risk and there is no
guarantee the cost of trading will not have a materially adverse impact on any account, fund, portfolio or other structure. Bridgewater manages accounts, funds and strategies not referred to herein. Additionally, even where accounts,
funds or strategies are traded similarly, performance may materially diverge based on, among other factors, timing, the approved instruments, markets, and target risk for each strategy or market. The price and value of the investments
referred to in this presentation and the income, if any, derived therefrom may fluctuate.

Statistical and mathematical measures of performance and risk measures based on past performance, market assumptions or any other input should not be relied upon as indicators of future results. While Bridgewater believes the
assumptions and possible adjustments it may make in making the underlying calculations are reasonable, other assumptions, methodologies and adjustments could have been made that are reasonable and would result in materially
different results, including materially lower results. Where shown, targeted performance and the abilities and capabilities of the active and passive management approaches discussed herein are based on Bridgewater’s analysis of
market data, quantitative research of the underlying forces that influence asset classes as well as management policies and objectives, all of which are subject to change. The material contained herein may exhibit the potential for
attractive returns, however it also involves a corresponding high degree of risk. Targeted performance, whether mathematically based or theoretical, is considered hypothetical and is subject to inherent limitations such as the impact of
concurrent economic or geo-political elements, forces of nature, war and other factors not addressed in the analysis, such as lack of liquidity. There is no guarantee that the targeted performance for any fund or strategy shown herein
can or will be achieved. A broad range of risk factors, individually or collectively, could cause a fund or strategy to fail to meet its investment objectives and/or targeted returns, volatilities or correlations.

Where shown, information related to markets traded may not necessarily indicate the actual historical or current strategies of Bridgewater. Markets listed may or may not be currently traded and are subject to change without notice.
Markets used for illustrative purposes may not represent the universe of markets traded or results available and may not include actual trading results of Bridgewater. Other markets or trading, not shown herein, may have had materially
different results. Attribution of performance or designation of markets and the analysis of performance or other performance with respect to scenario analysis or the determination of biases is based on Bridgewater’s analysis. Statements
made with respect to the ability of Bridgewater, a fund, a strategy, a market or instrument to perform in relation to any other market, instrument or manager in absolute terms or in any specific manner in the future or any specified time
period are not a guarantee of the desired or targeted result.

Bridgewater research utilizes data and information from public, private and internal sources, including data from actual Bridgewater trades. Sources include, the Australian Bureau of Statistics, Barclays Capital Inc., Bloomberg Finance
L.P., CBRE, Inc., CEIC Data Company Ltd., Consensus Economics Inc., Corelogic, Inc., CoStar Realty Information, Inc., CreditSights, Inc., Credit Market Analysis Ltd., Dealogic LLC, DTCC Data Repository (U.S.), LLC, Ecoanalitica,
EPFR Global, Eurasia Group Ltd., European Money Markets Institute – EMMI, Factset Research Systems, Inc., The Financial Times Limited, GaveKal Research Ltd., Global Financial Data, Inc., Haver Analytics, Inc., The Investment
Funds Institute of Canada, Intercontinental Exchange (ICE), International Energy Agency, Lombard Street Research, Markit Economics Limited, Mergent, Inc., Metals Focus Ltd, Moody’s Analytics, Inc., MSCI, Inc., National Bureau of
Economic Research, Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development, Pensions & Investments Research Center, Renwood Realtytrac, LLC, RP Data Ltd, Rystad Energy, Inc., S&P Global Market Intelligence Inc., Sentix
Gmbh, Spears & Associates, Inc., State Street Bank and Trust Company, Sun Hung Kai Financial (UK), Thomson Reuters, Tokyo Stock Exchange, United Nations, US Department of Commerce, Wind Information (Shanghai) Co Ltd,
Wood Mackenzie Limited, World Bureau of Metal Statistics, and World Economic Forum. While we consider information from external sources to be reliable, we do not assume responsibility for its accuracy.

None of the information related to a fund or strategy that Bridgewater may provide is intended to form the basis for any investment decision with respect to any retirement plan’s assets. Any information Bridgewater provides should be
independently and critically evaluated based on whatever other sources deemed appropriate, including legal and tax advice; it is also not intended to be impartial investment information or advice as Bridgewater may recommend one or
more Bridgewater products in connection with such information, which would result in additional fees being paid to Bridgewater. Bridgewater’s status as an ERISA fiduciary with respect to the management of any existing or future
Bridgewater product(s) in which you invest would be (or continue to be) set forth in that product’s applicable governing instruments. You are responsible for ensuring that your decision to invest in any Bridgewater product does not violate
the fiduciary or prohibited transaction rules of ERISA, the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or any applicable laws or regulations that are similar. On and after June 9, 2017, the information provided herein is being made available only to
“independent fiduciaries with financial expertise” (within the meaning of the Definition of the Term “Fiduciary”; Conflict of Interest Rule – Retirement Investment Advice, 81 Fed. Reg. 20,946 (Apr. 8, 2017), available at
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2016-04-08/pdf/2016-07924.pdf), and this presentation should not be accepted by any person who does not meet such requirements.

This presentation was written in connection with the promotion or marketing of a Bridgewater fund or strategy, and it was not intended or written to be used and cannot be used by any person for the purpose of avoiding penalties that
may be asserted under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

In certain instances amounts and percentages in this presentation are approximate and have been rounded for presentation purposes. Statements in this presentation are made as of the date appearing on this presentation unless
otherwise indicated. Neither the delivery of this presentation or the OM shall at any time under any circumstances create an implication that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to such date. Bridgewater
has no obligation to inform potential or existing investors when information herein becomes stale, deleted, modified or changed. ©2019 Bridgewater Associates, LP. All rights reserved.

74



57

Bridgewater All Weather China Strategy Performance Disclosure:
Performance from April 2018 to present represents the actual returns of the All Weather China account for the
Renminbi Share class. The returns shown are for accounts hedged to the Chinese Renminbi.

Gross of fees performance is gross of management fees and includes reinvestment of interest, gains, and
losses. Returns will be reduced by the investment advisory fees and any other expenses that may be incurred
in the management of the account.

Net of fees performance has been calculated by applying our standard All Weather China strategy fee schedule
for a minimum size account, which are the highest fees charged as disclosed in the offering
documents. Investment advisory fees are described in Bridgewater's ADV Part 2A.

No representation is being made that any account will or is likely to achieve returns similar to those shown.
Trading in futures is risky and can result in losses as well as profits. PAST RESULTS ARE NOT
NECESSARILY INDICATIVE OF FUTURE RESULTS. Performance as of the current month is estimated and
subject to change.

Past results are not necessarily indicative of future results.

Standard deviation is calculated using gross of fees performance.

ALL WEATHER CHINA STRATEGY – RMB SHARE CLASS
PERFORMANCE DISCLOSURE

China All Weather
Total Return in RMB

Last 1 Year 13.6%
Last 3 Years --
Last 5 Years --
Last 7 Years --

Last 10 Years --
Annualized Returns (Apr-18 through Aug-19)

Total Return in RMB
Return 9.5%

Standard Deviation 7.2%
Sharpe  Ratio 0.97

All Weather China: Class RMB Performance (Net of Fees)

Net Since Inception Apr-18 through Aug-19

75



58

ALL WEATHER CHINA ASSET MIX DISCLOSURE

Standard deviation is calculated using gross of fees performance. Past results are not necessarily indicative of
future results. HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS HAVE MANY INHERENT LIMITATIONS, SOME
OF WHICH ARE DESCRIBED BELOW. NO REPRESENTATION IS BEING MADE THAT ANY ACCOUNT WILL
OR IS LIKELY TO ACHIEVE PROFITS OR LOSSES SIMILAR TO THOSE SHOWN. IN FACT, THERE ARE
FREQUENTLY SHARP DIFFERENCES BETWEEN HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS AND THE
ACTUAL RESULTS SUBSEQUENTLY ACHIEVED BY ANY PARTICULAR TRADING PROGRAM.

ONE OF THE LIMITATIONS OF HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS IS THAT THEY ARE
GENERALLY PREPARED WITH THE BENEFIT OF HINDSIGHT. IN ADDITION, HYPOTHETICAL TRADING
DOES NOT INVOLVE FINANCIAL RISK, AND NO HYPOTHETICAL TRADING RECORD CAN COMPLETELY
ACCOUNT FOR THE IMPACT OF FINANCIAL RISK IN ACTUAL TRADING. FOR EXAMPLE, THE ABILITY TO
WITHSTAND LOSSES OR TO ADHERE TO A PARTICULAR TRADING PROGRAM IN SPITE OF TRADING
LOSSES ARE MATERIAL POINTS WHICH CAN ALSO ADVERSELY AFFECT ACTUAL TRADING RESULTS.
THERE ARE NUMEROUS OTHER FACTORS RELATED TO THE MARKETS IN GENERAL OR TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF ANY SPECIFIC TRADING PROGRAM WHICH CANNOT BE FULLY ACCOUNTED
FOR IN THE PREPARATION OF HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS AND ALL OF WHICH CAN
ADVERSELY AFFECT ACTUAL TRADING RESULTS.

All Weather China Asset Mix Simulation Performance Disclosure
Where shown all performance of the All Weather China Asset Mix is based on simulated, hypothetical
performance and not the returns of any Bridgewater strategy. Bridgewater’s investment selection and trading
strategies are systematic and rules-based. However, they are not fully automated and they do include human
input. As a result, back-tested returns are designed based on assumptions about how Bridgewater would have
implemented the All Weather China Strategy prior to its existence. These assumptions are intended to
approximate such implementation, but are inherently speculative.

The simulated performance for the All Weather China Asset Mix was derived by applying Bridgewater’s current
investment systems and portfolio construction logic to historical market returns across the markets currently selected
to be included in the All Weather China Strategy. A list of the markets used appears below. We use actual market
returns when available as an input for our hypothetical returns and otherwise use Bridgewater Associates’ proprietary
estimates, based on other available data and our fundamental understanding of asset classes. In certain cases,
market data for an exposure which otherwise would exist in the simulation may be omitted if the relevant data is
unavailable, deemed unreliable, immaterial or accounted for using proxies. Proxies are assets that existed and for
which data is available, which Bridgewater believes would approximate returns for an asset that did not exist or for
which reliable data is not available. For example, in the All Weather China Strategy we hold bonds across the yield
curve, but we use an index of 7-10 year maturity bond returns for the purpose of simulation. Examples of omitted
markets or accounted for using proxies include, but are not limited to, certain nominal bonds, equities, and
commodities. We simulate as far back as we can based on the availability of reasonable data and proxies.
Additionally, the mix and weightings of markets traded for the All Weather China Strategy are subject to change in the
future.

Simulated asset returns are subject to considerable uncertainty and potential error, as a great deal cannot be known
about how assets would have performed in the absence of actual returns. The All Weather China Asset Mix is an
approximation of our intended process but not an exact replication and may have differences including but not limited
to the precise mix of markets used and the weights applied to those markets. It is expected that the simulated
performance will periodically change as a function of both refinements to our simulation methodology (including the
addition/removal of asset classes) and the underlying market data. There is no guarantee that previous results would
not be materially different. Future strategy changes could materially change previous simulated returns in order to
reflect the changes accurately across time.

Transaction costs are accounted for and are estimates themselves based on historical measured costs and/or
modeled costs. Actual transaction costs experienced could have been higher or lower than those reflected. Where
noted, the All Weather China Asset Mix net of fees returns have been calculated using our standard fee schedule for
a minimum size account, which are the highest fees we have or would currently charge an account. Investment
advisory fees are described in Bridgewater’s ADV Part 2A. Gross of fees performance (i) excludes the deduction of
management fees, and other operating expenses (the “fees and expenses”) and (ii) includes the reinvestment of
interest, gains and losses. Including the fees and expenses would lower performance. There is no guarantee
regarding the All Weather China Strategy’s ability to perform in absolute returns or relative to any market in the future,
during market events not represented or during market events occurring in the future. Market conditions and events
vary considerably, are unpredictable and can have unforeseen impacts resulting in materially adverse results.

Markets included in the All Weather China Asset Mix
The All Weather China Asset Mix includes returns from the following markets: Chinese nominal interest rates, global
inflation-linked bonds, Chinese equities, gold, and other commodities.

Hedged to USD Hedged to RMB
Total Return in USD Total Return in RMB

Last 1 Year 16.0% 17.6%
Last 3 Years 2.3% 5.1%
Last 5 Years 3.4% 6.5%
Last 7 Years 1.4% 4.5%

Last 10 Years 3.3% 6.1%
Annualized Returns (Aug-02 through Aug-19)

Hedged to USD Hedged to RMB
Total Return in USD Total Return in RMB

Annualized Return 7.9% 9.5%
Standard Deviation 11.2% 11.2%

Sharpe  Ratio 0.58 0.73

All Weather China Asset Mix (Net of Fees)

Net Since Inception Aug-02 through Aug-19

76



59

ALL WEATHER ASSET MIX DISCLOSURE

Standard deviation is calculated using gross of fees performance. Past results are not necessarily indicative of
future results. HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS HAVE MANY INHERENT LIMITATIONS, SOME
OF WHICH ARE DESCRIBED BELOW. NO REPRESENTATION IS BEING MADE THAT ANY ACCOUNT WILL
OR IS LIKELY TO ACHIEVE PROFITS OR LOSSES SIMILAR TO THOSE SHOWN. IN FACT, THERE ARE
FREQUENTLY SHARP DIFFERENCES BETWEEN HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS AND THE
ACTUAL RESULTS SUBSEQUENTLY ACHIEVED BY ANY PARTICULAR TRADING PROGRAM.

ONE OF THE LIMITATIONS OF HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS IS THAT THEY ARE
GENERALLY PREPARED WITH THE BENEFIT OF HINDSIGHT. IN ADDITION, HYPOTHETICAL TRADING
DOES NOT INVOLVE FINANCIAL RISK, AND NO HYPOTHETICAL TRADING RECORD CAN COMPLETELY
ACCOUNT FOR THE IMPACT OF FINANCIAL RISK IN ACTUAL TRADING. FOR EXAMPLE, THE ABILITY TO
WITHSTAND LOSSES OR TO ADHERE TO A PARTICULAR TRADING PROGRAM IN SPITE OF TRADING
LOSSES ARE MATERIAL POINTS WHICH CAN ALSO ADVERSELY AFFECT ACTUAL TRADING RESULTS.
THERE ARE NUMEROUS OTHER FACTORS RELATED TO THE MARKETS IN GENERAL OR TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF ANY SPECIFIC TRADING PROGRAM WHICH CANNOT BE FULLY ACCOUNTED
FOR IN THE PREPARATION OF HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS AND ALL OF WHICH CAN
ADVERSELY AFFECT ACTUAL TRADING RESULTS.

All Weather Asset Mix Simulation Performance Disclosure
Where shown all performance of the Bridgewater All Weather Asset Mix is based on simulated, hypothetical
performance and not the returns of Bridgewater’s All Weather strategy. Bridgewater’s investment selection and
trading strategies are systematic and rules-based. However, they are not fully automated and they do include
human input. As a result, back-tested returns are designed based on assumptions about how Bridgewater would
have implemented the All Weather Asset Mix, prior to its existence. These assumptions are intended to
approximate such implementation, but are inherently speculative.

The simulated performance for the All Weather Asset Mix was derived by applying Bridgewater’s current investment
systems and portfolio construction logic to historical market returns across the markets selected for the All Weather
Asset Mix. A table of the markets used appears below. We use actual market returns when available as an input for
our hypothetical returns and otherwise use Bridgewater Associates’ proprietary estimates, based on other available
data and our fundamental understanding of asset classes. In certain cases, market data for an exposure which
otherwise would exist in the simulation may be omitted if the relevant data is unavailable, deemed unreliable,
immaterial or accounted for using proxies. Proxies are assets that existed and for which data is available, which
Bridgewater believes would approximate returns for an asset that did not exist or for which reliable data is not
available. For example, before reliable commodity futures returns data can be found Bridgewater estimates futures
returns by using the spot commodity returns and their typical relationship to futures returns. Examples of omitted
markets or accounted for using proxies include, but are not limited to, emerging market equities, emerging market
debt, and certain commodities. The mix and weightings of markets traded for All Weather Asset Mix are subject to
change in the future.

The All Weather Asset Mix maintains the desired strategic asset allocation and level of risk regardless of market
conditions. Accordingly, the All Weather Asset Mix does not alter the desired strategy asset allocation and level of risk
based on the strategic management process employed in the All Weather Strategy.

Simulated asset returns are subject to considerable uncertainty and potential error, as a great deal cannot be known
about how assets would have performed in the absence of actual returns. The All Weather Asset Mix is an
approximation of our current process but not an exact replication and may have differences including but not limited
to the precise mix of markets used and the weights applied to those markets. It is expected that the simulated
performance will periodically change as a function of both refinements to our simulation methodology (including the
addition/removal of asset classes) and the underlying market data. There is no guarantee that previous results would
not be materially different. Future strategy changes could materially change previous simulated returns in order to
reflect the changes accurately across time.

Transaction costs are accounted for and are estimates themselves based on historical measured costs and/or
modeled costs. Actual transaction costs experienced could have been higher or lower than those reflected. Where
noted, the All Weather Asset Mix net of fees returns have been calculated using our standard fee schedule for a
minimum size account, which are the highest fees we have or would currently charge an account. Investment
advisory fees are described in Bridgewater’s ADV Part 2A. Gross of fees performance (i) excludes the deduction of
management fees, and other operating expenses (the “fees and expenses”) and (ii) includes the reinvestment of
interest, gains and losses. Including the fees and expenses would lower performance. There is no guarantee
regarding the All Weather Asset Mix’s ability to perform in absolute returns or relative to any market in the future,
during market events not represented or during market events occurring in the future. Market conditions and events
vary considerably, are unpredictable and can have unforeseen impacts resulting in materially adverse results.

Markets included in the All Weather Asset Mix Simulation
The All Weather Asset Mix Simulation includes returns from the following markets: global nominal interest rates,
global inflation linked bonds, emerging market credit spreads, corporate credit spreads, global equities, and
commodities.

Total Return in USD
Last 1 Year 11.6%

Last 3 Years 7.2%
Last 5 Years 4.9%
Last 7 Years 5.4%

Last 10 Years 8.4%
Annualized Returns (Jan-70 through Aug-19)

Total Return in USD
Annualized Return 12.0%

Standard Deviation 10.5%
Sharpe  Ratio 0.66

All Weather Asset Mix Performance (Net of Fees)

Net Since Inception Jan-70 through Aug-19

77



Agenda Item
UTIMCO Board of Directors Meeting

September 26, 2019

Agenda Item:  UTIMCO Performance Report and Market Update

Developed By: Harris

Presented By: Harris

Type of Item: Information Item

Description:  Mr. Harris will present on performance and provide a market update.

Reference: UTIMCO Update presentation

78



The University of Texas/Texas A&M 
Investment Management Company

UTIMCO Update
September 2019

Britt Harris
President, CEO and Chief Investment Officer

79



I.

II.

III.

IV.

V.

Today’s Topics

Strategic Partnership

Market and Funds Performance

China / Global (Bob Prince)

Other

Risk Management

2

80



Summary of UTIMCO Report to UT Regents

ß Results since March 2009
– AUM up from $17 Billion to $47 Billion

– Endowment return (annualized) was 9.9%

– Top Quartile on risk adjusted results

ß Five-year Strategic Plan approved
– Head count and budget

– Total Direct and Service Costs up 3% (2020)

– Service Cost at 10.7 basis points (among lowest across peers)

3

81



Market and Funds Overview

4

82



Benchmark Performance
One Year Ending June 30, 2019

9.6%

1.3%

6.3%

1.2% 1.2%

12.8%

7.8% 7.8%

2.3% 2.6%
3.6%

12.5%

-6.8%

1.4%

12.9%

7.7%

9.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%
U

S 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
qu

ity

N
on

U
S 

D
ev

 P
ub

lic
 E

qu
it

y

G
lo

ba
l D

ev
 P

ub
lic

 E
qu

ity

Em
er

g 
M

ar
ke

ts
 P

ub
lic

 E
qu

ity

D
ire

ct
io

na
l H

ed
ge

 F
un

ds

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
ui

ty
 (1

)

In
v 

G
ra

de
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e

Cr
ed

it-
Re

la
te

d 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e

Ca
sh

St
ab

le
 V

al
ue

 H
ed

ge
 F

un
ds

In
fla

tio
n 

Li
nk

ed
 B

on
ds

G
ol

d

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 (1

)

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 (1

)

Pu
bl

ic
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e

Pr
iv

at
e 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

(1
)

1 Year Period Ending June 30, 2019

(1)  The Cambridge benchmarks should be considered preliminary as they currently contain 3 quarters of actual data from Cambridge through March 31, 2019. An estimate 
based on the actual return of the respective UTIMCO portfolio for the 4th quarter of the three year period ending June 30, 2019 is currently being used as a proxy until 
Cambridge publishes their final benchmarks for the quarter in October or November.

5

83



Benchmark Performance
Six Months July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018

-7.5%

-11.6%

-9.1%
-8.5%

-5.3%

7.5%

1.7%

-1.6%

1.1%

-3.8%

-2.4%

2.3%

-11.2%

6.0%

7.6%

-6.0%

5.6%

-15.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%
U

S 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
qu

ity

N
on

U
S 

D
ev

 P
ub

lic
 E

qu
it

y

G
lo

ba
l D

ev
 P

ub
lic

 E
qu

ity

Em
er

g 
M

ar
ke

ts
 P

ub
lic

 E
qu

ity

D
ire

ct
io

na
l H

ed
ge

 F
un

ds

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
ui

ty
 (1

)

In
v 

G
ra

de
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e

Cr
ed

it
-R

el
at

ed
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e

Ca
sh

St
ab

le
 V

al
ue

 H
ed

ge
 F

un
ds

In
fla

tio
n 

Li
nk

ed
 B

on
ds

G
ol

d

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 (1

)

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 (1

)

Pu
bl

ic
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e

Pr
iv

at
e 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

(1
)

6 Month Period Ending December 31, 2018

(1)  The Cambridge benchmarks should be considered preliminary as they currently contain 1 quarter of actual data from Cambridge through March 31, 2019. An estimate 
based on the actual return of the respective UTIMCO portfolio for the quarter ending June 30, 2019 is currently being used as a proxy until Cambridge publishes their final 
benchmarks for the quarter in October or November.

6

84



Benchmark Performance
Six Months Ending June 30, 2019

18.4%

14.6%

17.0%

10.6%

6.8%

5.0%
6.0%

9.5%

1.2%

6.6% 6.2%

9.9%

5.1%

-4.3%

5.0%

14.5%

3.2%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%
U

S 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
qu

ity

N
on

U
S 

D
ev

 P
ub

lic
 E

qu
it

y

G
lo

ba
l D

ev
 P

ub
lic

 E
qu

ity

Em
er

g 
M

ar
ke

ts
 P

ub
lic

 E
qu

it
y

D
ire

ct
io

na
l H

ed
ge

 F
un

ds

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
ui

ty
 (1

)

In
v 

G
ra

de
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e

Cr
ed

it
-R

el
at

ed
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e

Ca
sh

St
ab

le
 V

al
ue

 H
ed

ge
 F

un
ds

In
fla

tio
n 

Li
nk

ed
 B

on
ds

G
ol

d

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 (1

)

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 (1

)

Pu
bl

ic
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e

Pr
iv

at
e 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

(1
)

6 Month Period Ending June 30, 2019

(1)  The Cambridge benchmarks should be considered preliminary as they currently contain 1 quarter of actual data from Cambridge through March 31, 2019. An 
estimate based on the actual return of the respective UTIMCO portfolio for the quarter ending June 30, 2019 is currently being used as a proxy until Cambridge publishes 
their final benchmarks for the quarter in October or November.

7

85



Benchmark Performance
Three Years Ending June 30, 2019

13.5%

9.0%

11.8%

10.7%

4.3%

11.3%

3.0%

6.8%

1.4%

4.8%

2.6%
2.2%

-2.2%

7.4%

11.3%

4.5%

10.1%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%
U

S 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
qu

ity

N
on

U
S 

D
ev

 P
ub

lic
 E

qu
ity

G
lo

ba
l D

ev
 P

ub
lic

 E
qu

ity

Em
er

g 
M

ar
ke

ts
 P

ub
lic

 E
qu

it
y

D
ire

ct
io

na
l H

ed
ge

 F
un

ds

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
ui

ty
 (1

)

In
v 

G
ra

de
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e

Cr
ed

it-
Re

la
te

d 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e

Ca
sh

St
ab

le
 V

al
ue

 H
ed

ge
 F

un
ds

In
fla

tio
n 

Li
nk

ed
 B

on
ds

G
ol

d

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 (1

)

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 (1

)

Pu
bl

ic
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e

Pr
iv

at
e 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

(1
)

3 Year Period Ending June 30, 2019

(1)  The Cambridge benchmarks should be considered preliminary as they currently contain 11 quarters of actual data from Cambridge through March 31, 2019. An 
estimate based on the actual return of the respective UTIMCO portfolio for the 12th quarter of the three year period ending June 30, 2019 is currently being used as a 
proxy until Cambridge publishes their final benchmarks for the quarter in October or November.

8

86



Benchmark Performance
Ten Years Ending June 30, 2019

14.0%

6.7%

10.7%

5.8%

3.3%

13.0%

4.2%

9.1%

0.5%

3.4% 3.6%

1.1%

-3.7%

11.8%

13.0%

10.7%

8.7%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%
U

S 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
qu

ity

N
on

U
S 

D
ev

 P
ub

lic
 E

qu
it

y

G
lo

ba
l D

ev
 P

ub
lic

 E
qu

ity

Em
er

g 
M

ar
ke

ts
 P

ub
lic

 E
qu

ity

D
ire

ct
io

na
l H

ed
ge

 F
un

ds

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
ui

ty
 (1

)

In
v 

G
ra

de
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e

Cr
ed

it
-R

el
at

ed
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e

Ca
sh

St
ab

le
 V

al
ue

 H
ed

ge
 F

un
ds

In
fla

tio
n 

Li
nk

ed
 B

on
ds

G
ol

d

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 (1

)

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 (1

)

Pu
bl

ic
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e

Pr
iv

at
e 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

(1
)

10 Years Ending June 30, 2019

9(1)  The Cambridge benchmarks should be considered preliminary as they currently contain 39 quarters of actual data from Cambridge through March 31, 2019. An 
estimate based on the actual return of the respective UTIMCO portfolio for the quarter ending June 30, 2019 is currently being used as a proxy until Cambridge publishes 
their final benchmarks for the quarter in October or November.

87



Overview of Funds
Periods Ending June 30, 2019

Returns Alpha
Endowment Funds $B YTD 1Y 3Y 5Y 10Y YTD 1Y 3Y 5Y 10Y

PUF $   22.6 7.83 5.00 9.83 6.16 9.04 0.28 (1.79) 1.34 0.79 1.41 

PHF $     1.2 7.79 5.03 10.01 6.40 9.10 0.24 (1.76) 1.52 1.03 1.47 

LTF $   11.5 7.80 5.04 10.02 6.40 9.11 0.25 (1.75) 1.53 1.03 1.48 

Other $     0.2 - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL $   35.5 

Operating Funds

ITF $     9.2 9.38 5.17 6.27 3.27 6.34 1.00 0.82 1.26 0.81 1.57 

Debt Proceeds $     0.4 1.25 2.37 1.58 1.03 N/A 0.01 0.06 0.20 0.16 N/A

STF $     2.2 1.23 2.34 1.48 0.94 0.55 (0.01) 0.03 0.10 0.07 0.06 

Increase

All Assets $   47.3 $      1.4 

March 2019 $   45.9 $      1.9 

December 2018 $   44.0 $     (1.4)

September 2018 $   45.4 $      0.8 

June 2018 $   44.6 

Income & Distributions   ($M) Projected

8/31/2019 8/31/2018 8/31/2017 8/31/2016

PUF Land Contributions $      1,015 $    1,032 $       689 $        512 

PUF Distribution (1,014) (887) (839) (773)

Net Payout ($M) $            1 $       145 $      (150) $      (261)

Overview of Funds
Periods Ending June 2019

Preliminary

 -
 5.0

 10.0
 15.0
 20.0
 25.0
 30.0
 35.0
 40.0
 45.0
 50.0

As
se

ts
 ($

B
)

Historical Trend

Asset Growth

10

88



Performance Comparison
Cumulative Periods Ending June 30, 2019

Wilshire Trust Universe Comparison Service®(TUCS®)

Total Returns of Master Trusts – Foundation & Endowment

Percentile Rankings 1 Qtr 2 Qtrs 3 Qtrs 1 Year 2 Years 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years 7 Years 10 Years
5th 4.42 15.71 6.74 11.26 11.24 12.28 9.90 9.10 10.79 11.41
25th 3.70 13.64 4.34 7.77 8.11 10.24 7.42 6.62 9.20 9.81
50th 3.29 12.21 3.32 6.27 7.16 8.66 6.40 5.80 8.09 9.11
75th 2.87 10.88 2.66 5.27 6.22 7.79 5.64 4.76 6.99 8.10
95th 2.33 6.88 1.39 3.02 4.90 5.95 4.33 3.67 5.49 6.94

No. Of Obs 111 110 109 108 101 100 97 97 88 71

PUF TOTAL FUND 3.46 (36) 7.96 (92) 4.39 (22) 5.27 (75) 8.41 (19) 10.14 (26) 7.18 (29) 6.44 (32) 8.25 (45) 9.34 (37)

11

89



Risk / Return
Three Years Ending June 30, 2019

For past three years, PUF and GEF have generated more returns for less risk

Wilshire Trust Universe Comparison Service®(TUCS®)

3 Years Ending 6/30/19 Risk Value Risk Rank Return Value Return Rank
GEF TOTAL FUND 4.22 92 10.48 22

PUF TOTAL FUND 4.21 93 10.14 26

S&P 500 12.21 1 14.19 2

Median 7.67 8.66

12

90



Risk / Return
Five Years Ending June 30, 2019

5 Years Ending 6/30/19 Risk Value Risk Rank Return Value Return Rank
GEF TOTAL FUND 4.51 93 6.83 22

PUF TOTAL FUND 4.48 94 6.44 32

S&P 500 10.74 1 10.71 1

Median 7.06 5.80

Wilshire Trust Universe Comparison Service®(TUCS®)

13

91



Asset Allocation
As of June 30, 2019

14

92



Positive Contributors
July 2016 to June 2019 Tactical Allocation/

Benchmark Variance
Interactive 

Effect
Active 

Management
Total

HF Directional 0.01% -0.01% 0.48% 0.48%
Total Private Equity -0.10% 0.02% 0.51% 0.43%
PE Real Estate 0.00% 0.02% 0.36% 0.38%
Commodities -0.05% 0.02% 0.18% 0.15%
Global Dev Public Equity -0.04% -0.02% 0.17% 0.11%
PE Infrastructure 0.01% 0.03% 0.06% 0.10%
HF Stable Value 0.01% -0.06% 0.13% 0.08%
Inv Grade Fixed Income 0.04% -0.01% 0.03% 0.06%
Public Real Estate 0.01% -0.01% 0.05% 0.05%
PE Natural Resources -0.04% 0.09% -0.02% 0.03%
Non-US Public Equity -0.04% -0.01% 0.06% 0.01%
Credit Rel Fixed Income 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1.88%

Detractors
July 2016 to June 2019 Tactical Allocation/

Benchmark Variance
Interactive 

Effect
Active 

Management
Total

Cash -0.14% -0.09% -0.04% -0.27%
US Public Equity -0.09% 0.00% -0.12% -0.21%
Tactical Asset Allocation 0.01% -0.04% 0.00% -0.03%
Emerging Markets Public Equity -0.07% 0.01% 0.04% -0.02%
Gold 0.02% 0.01% -0.04% -0.01%

-0.54%
Total 1.34%

Explanation of Three-Year Alpha

15

93



UTIMCO Performance versus Peers
Five Years Ending June 30, 2019 

UTIMCO Performance Percentile Rank

Venture Capital 16.9% 12th

Private Real Estate Portfolios 15.5% 1st

US Private Equity Portfolios 13.2% 32nd

Global Equity Portfolios 13.1% 30th

Emerging Markets 12.3% 24th

US Equity Portfolios 11.8% 64th

NonUS Equity Portfolios 10.8% 29th

Hedge Fund Portfolios 6.9% 34th

Private Natural Resources 6.6% N/A

Global Fixed Income (Unhedged) 2.6% N/A

Wilshire Trust Universe Comparison Service® (TUCS®)

Note: Peer universe is approximately 250 institutions. 

16

94



History of Expansions
As of April 30, 2019

The Leuthold Group

17

95



The Length and Strength of Expansions

Source: BEA, NBER, J.P. Morgan Asset Management. *Chart assumes current expansion started in July 2009 and continued through June 2019,  lasting 120 months so far. Data for 
length of economic expansions and recessions obtained from the National Bureau of Economic Research  (NBER). These data can be found at www.nber.org/cycles/ and reflect 
information through June 2019. Past performance is not a reliable indicator of  current and future results.
Guide to the Markets – U.S. Data are as of June 30, 2019.

0

25

100

1900 1912 1921 1933 1949 1961 1980 2001

120
months*

Length of economic expansions and recessions
125

Average length (months):

Expansions:   48 months

Recessions:   15 months

75

50

Strength of economic expansions
Cumulative real GDP growth since prior peak,percent

-6%

4%

44%

54%

0 8 16 24
Number of quarters

32 40

4Q48

2Q53

3Q57

2Q60

4Q69

4Q73

1Q80

3Q81

3Q90

1Q01

4Q07

Prior expansion peak

34%

24%

14%

18

96

http://www.nber.org/cycles/


History of Bull and Bear Markets

S&P 500 Bull Markets: 1928-2019 S&P 500 Bear Markets: 1928-2019

Start Date End Date
S&P 500 Price Change Calendar 

Days Start Date End Date
S&P 500 Price Change Calendar 

DaysStart Finish (%) Start Finish (%)
1/2/1928 4/10/1930 17.66 25.92 46.8 829 4/9/1930 3/14/1935 25.87 8.06 -68.8 1800
3/14/1935 3/10/1937 8.06 18.67 131.6 727 3/9/1937 3/31/1938 18.54 8.5 -54.2 387
3/31/1938 11/9/1938 8.5 13.79 62.2 223 11/7/1938 4/11/1939 13.43 10.42 -22.4 155
4/11/1939 10/25/1939 10.42 13.21 26.8 197 10/24/1939 4/28/1942 13.02 7.47 -42.6 917
4/28/1942 5/29/1946 7.47 19.25 157.7 1492 5/28/1946 5/19/1947 19.2 13.77 -28.3 356
5/19/1947 6/15/1948 13.77 17.06 23.9 393 6/14/1948 6/13/1949 16.97 13.55 -20.2 364
6/13/1949 8/2/1956 13.55 49.74 267.1 2607 8/1/1956 10/22/1957 49.42 38.98 -21.1 447
10/22/1957 12/12/1961 38.98 72.64 86.4 1512 12/11/1961 6/26/1962 72.39 52.32 -27.7 197
6/26/1962 2/9/1966 52.32 94.06 79.8 1324 2/8/1966 10/7/1966 93.55 73.2 -21.8 241
10/7/1966 11/29/1968 73.2 108.37 48.0 784 11/27/1968 5/26/1970 107.76 69.29 -35.7 545
5/26/1970 1/11/1973 69.29 120.24 73.5 961 1/10/1973 10/3/1974 119.43 62.28 -47.9 631
10/3/1974 11/28/1980 62.28 140.52 125.6 2248 11/26/1980 8/12/1982 140.17 102.42 -26.9 624
8/12/1982 8/25/1987 102.42 336.77 228.8 1839 8/24/1987 12/4/1987 333.33 223.92 -32.8 102
12/4/1987 3/24/2000 223.92 1527.46 582.1 4494 3/23/2000 7/23/2002 1527.35 797.7 -47.8 852
7/23/2002 10/9/2007 797.7 1565.15 96.2 1904 10/8/2007 3/9/2009 1552.58 676.53 -56.4 518
3/9/2009 6/30/2019 676.53 2941.76 334.8 3765

Average 148.2 1581.2 Average -32.8 542.4
Average Months 53 Average Months 18

19

97



-6%

-5%

-4%

-3%

-2%

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

-4% -3% -2% -1% 0% 1% 2% 3% 4% 5% 6% 7%

CP
I Q

oQ
 A

nn
ua

liz
ed

GDP QoQ Annualized

2019 2018 2017 2016 Last Twelve Months

Box 1 Box 2 Box 3

Box 4 Box 5 Box 6

Box 7 Box 8 Box 9

July 2019

Environmental Backdrop
Periods Ending July 31, 2019

20

Historical UTIMCO Returns

Box # Move Stay Total
1 - - -
2 12.6% -14.9% -0.4%
3 - - -
4 -37.9% 54.5% -15.8%
5 14.7% 7.6% 9.4%
6 13.7% 12.3% 12.9%
7 -73.5% -24.0% -41.6%
8 18.4% 20.2% 19.1%
9 - - -

*Box returns may vary significantly depending on if we just 
moved into a new environment/box or if we remained in the 
same box. Thus, returns are separated in that manner below: 

Continue to reside in Global Equity Zone

Guide:
Green: Stable Value
Blue: Global Equity
Purple: Real Return

98



US Bear Market Indicators
Periods Ending July 31, 2019

21

Indicator Level
Type Indicator On/Off Current Threshold Last 36 Months % On Last 36 Months

US HY Yield > Long-term Avg. Off 5.9% 10.0% 0%

Non-Mortgage Delinquency Rate > 3.5% Off 2.4% 3.5% 0%

Real Rates < 0% Off 0.3% 0.0% 75%

YoY Equity Markets < -5% Off 7.0% -5.0% 3%

Investment Banks < 12m Moving Avg. - 1 SD Off 10.9% 0.0% 14%

Cons. Discretionary < 12m Moving Avg. - 1 SD Off 13.2% 0.0% 3%

US Dollar 24m Change > 10% Off 6.3% 10.0% 8%

Cr
ed

it
M

ar
ke

t

Indicator Level
Type Indicator On/Off Current Threshold Last 36 Months % On Last 36 Months

5yr Breakeven Inflation < 1.25% Off 1.5% 1.3% 0%

10yr Breakeven Inflation > 3% Off 1.7% 3.0% 0%

YoY Inflation > 12m Moving Avg On 2.2% 2.1% 44%

YoY CPI Energy > 20% Off -2.0% 20.0% 0%

YoY PCE Deflator > 3% Off 1.4% 3.0% 0%

Employment Growth < 0% Off 1.8% 0.0% 0%

YoY Avg. Hourly Earnings > 3% On 3.2% 3.0% 31%

YoY NonFinc Labor Costs > 3.5% Off 1.4% 3.5% 25%

Consumer Confidence Spread < -20% Off 3.8% -20.0% 0%

Unemployment 3mo MA > .33% off lows Off 3.7% 4.0% 0%

Inventory/Sales > Long-term Avg. On 39.0% 33.1% 100%

YoY Leading Economic Indicator < 0% Off 1.6% 0.0% 0%

Leading/Coincident Ratio Drawdown > 26 months Off 10.0 26.0 0%

Fed Recession Probability > 10% On 31.5% 10.0% 58%

Residential Construction (% of GDP) > 5% Off 2.4% 5.0% 0%

Total Investment (% of GDP) > 18.5% Off 15.5% 18.5% 0%

In
fla

tio
n

G
ro

w
th

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

Percentage of Bear Market Indicators On

Threshold Level: 50%
      Current Level: 17%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Aug-16 Feb-17 Aug-17 Feb-18 Aug-18 Feb-19

Blue: Current Level Orange: Threshold indicating Bear Market

July 2019

4/22 Indicators “On”

99



Global ex. US Bear Market Indicators
Periods Ending July 31, 2019

22

July 2019

Indicator Level
Type Indicator On/Off Current Threshold Last 36 Months % On Last 36 Months

5Y Breakeven Inflation < 1.25% Off 1.5% 1.3% 0%

YoY Inflation > 12m MA Off 2.0% 2.2% 69%

Oil Prices > 20% Off -14.8% 20.0% 39%

Employment Growth < 0% Off 0.3% 0.0% 0%

Consumer Confidence < -20% Off -0.9% -20.0% 0%

YoY Leading Economic Indicator < 0% On -1.0% 0.0% 47%

Recession Probability > 10% On 25.4% 10.0% 100%

Cr
ed

it

HY Yield > Long Term Average Off 5.2% 9.0% 0%

ACWI ex. US YoY < -5% Off -5.0% -5.0% 22%

ACWI ex. US Cons Discretionary < 12MA - 1 
SD

Off 8.4% 0.0% 17%

In
fla

tio
n

M
ar

ke
t

G
ro

w
th

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

2/10 Indicators “On”

Percentage of Global ex. US Bear Market Indicators On

Threshold Level: 50%
      Current Level: 20%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Aug-16 Feb-17 Aug-17 Feb-18 Aug-18 Feb-19

Blue: Current Level Orange: Threshold indicating Bear Market

100



Bubble Monitor
Periods Ending July 31, 2019

23

-3.00 -2.00 -1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00

10 Year Treasuries
TIPS

Commodities
Gold

Crude Oil
Emerging Markets

High Yield
REITS

Developed
S&P 500

Bubble Level Monitor: July 2018

-3.00 -2.00 -1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00

Commodities
Crude Oil

TIPS
Emerging Markets
10 Year Treasuries

Gold
Developed

S&P 500
High Yield

REITS

Bubble Level Monitor: July 2019

-3.00 -2.00 -1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00

10 Year Treasuries
TIPS

Commodities
REITS

High Yield
S&P 500

Crude Oil
Developed

Gold
Emerging Markets

Bubble Level Monitor: September 2007

-3.00 -2.00 -1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00

S&P 500
Commodities

Developed
REITS

High Yield
Crude Oil

Emerging Markets
TIPS
Gold

10 Year Treasuries

Bubble Level Monitor: December 2008

101



Summary

ß AUM at $47 Billion (increased by $30 Billion since March 2009)

ß PUF funding at $1 Billion (up from $500 Million in 2016)

ß Long expansion (but weak)

ß Positive alpha for all time periods, except one year

ß System remains strong

24

102



Appendix

25

103



Explanation of One-Year Alpha

26

Positive Contributors

Detractors

July 2018 to June 2019
Tactical Allocation/ 

Benchmark Variance
Interactive 

Effect
Active 

Management
Total

PE Natural Resources -0.14% -0.02% -1.10% -1.26%
US Public Equity -0.07% -0.04% -0.35% -0.46%
Total Private Equity -0.14% 0.01% -0.20% -0.33%
PE Infrastructure 0.00% 0.00% -0.24% -0.24%
Non-US Public Equity -0.04% 0.01% -0.20% -0.23%
Inv Grade Fixed Income -0.01% 0.00% -0.08% -0.09%
Tactical Asset Allocation 0.01% -0.07% 0.00% -0.06%

-2.67%
Total -1.79%

July 2018 to June 2019 Tactical  Allocation/
Benchmark Variance

Interactive 
Effect

Active 
Management Total

HF Directional -0.03% 0.02% 0.51% 0.50%
Emerging Markets Public Equity -0.04% 0.00% 0.33% 0.29%
Global Dev Public Equity 0.00% 0.00% 0.12% 0.12%
PE Real Estate 0.00% 0.00% 0.10% 0.10%

1.01%

104



Agenda Item
UTIMCO Board of Directors Meeting

September 26, 2019

Agenda Item:  Risk Management Presentation

Developed By: Risk Management Team

Presented By: Yoeli

Type of Item: Information Item

Description:  Dr. Yoeli will lead the presentation on Risk Management, discussing several 
initiatives of the Risk Management Team, and some unique aspects of Risk 
Management at UTIMCO.

Reference: Risk Management presentation

105



The University of Texas/Texas A&M 
Investment Management Company

1

Risk Management Presentation
September 2019

Uzi Yoeli
Managing Director

106



Key Responsibilities of Risk Management

ß Key role in establishing Strategic Asset Allocation, Investment Policy and 
Risk Parameters

ß Maintaining Early Warning Systems:
– Economic Environment, Bear Markets, Bubbles and Recession

– Providing Support on all CuSum Alarms

ß Monitoring Inflows and Outflows

ß Establishing Capital Commitment Plan

ß Establishing a monthly “Practical Neutral” allocation vs Policy

ß Monitoring and maintaining risk limits for Liquidity, Leverage and 
Concentration

ß Monitoring and helping to optimize Active Risk

ß Support Investment Teams: Portfolio Structure, Help Optimize Principal 
Investing

ß Leading UTIMCO in Maintaining a Sound Risk Culture

2

107



Risk Team Structure

Uzi Yoeli
Managing Director

15 years with UTIMCO
PHD, UT Austin

Tim Jones
Director

1 Year with UTIMCO
PHD, UT Austin

Anson Chuah
Associate

3 Years with UTIMCO
BBA, UT Austin

Lori Shaver
Executive Assistant

3 Years with UTIMCO
BS, Sam Houston State

3

108



Endowments Path to LTSAA

ß Left column is where we are; far right column is where we agreed to go

ß Black numbers across:

– Regime levels held constant at LTSAA levels

– Private Investments targets taken from commitment model

ß Blue numbers to get to LTSAA mostly in 3 years, and to make the totals work

4

Asset Class
FY2019 
Policy

FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 SAA
FY2019 to 

SAA Δ
U.S. Public Equity 7.0% 7.5% 9.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 3.0%
Non-U.S. Developed Public Equity 4.0% 4.5% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 1.0%
Global Developed Public Equity 8.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 2.0%

Total Developed Public Equity 19.0% 22.0% 24.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 6.0%
Emerging Markets Public Equity 10.0% 9.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% -2.0%

Total Public Equity 29.0% 31.0% 32.0% 33.0% 33.0% 33.0% 33.0% 33.0% 4.0%
Directional Hedge Funds 12.0% 11.2% 9.6% 7.8% 6.7% 5.7% 5.0% 5.0% -7.0%
Private Equity 22.0% 20.8% 21.4% 22.2% 23.3% 24.3% 25.0% 25.0% 3.0%
Total Global Equity 63.0% 63.0% 63.0% 63.0% 63.0% 63.0% 63.0% 63.0% 0.0%

Total Fixed Income 9.5% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% -2.5%
Cash 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 0.0%
Stable Value Hedge Funds 7.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% 3.0%
Total Stable Value 17.5% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 0.5%

Private Real Estate 8.0% 8.2% 8.7% 9.1% 9.5% 9.8% 10.0% 10.0% 2.0%
Natural Resources 8.0% 6.6% 5.9% 5.6% 5.4% 5.2% 5.0% 5.0% -3.0%
Infrastructure 2.0% 2.9% 3.2% 3.5% 3.7% 3.8% 4.0% 4.0% 2.0%
TIPS 0.0% 1.3% 1.2% 0.8% 0.4% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Total Commodities 1.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% -1.5%
Total Real Return 19.5% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% -0.5%

109



-35%

-16%
-14% -12%

-14%

-9%

-25%

-21%
-18% -18%

-15%

-40%

-35%

-30%

-25%

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%
Global Equity Endowment Historical Current 40/60 Proposed

Average Beta Crisis Beta* 60% of Endowment Drawdown

ITF SAA to Achieve Stated Goal

ß Stated Goal: 60% of Endowment Returns with 60% of Risk

5

ß The proposed SAA will:

– Increase the ITF’s hedge fund allocation to 50% (43% directional, 7% Stable Value)

– Increase Fixed Income to 35%, with another 2% in cash

– Decrease Public Equity exposure to 13%

* Expected beta to global equities during a drawdown period. Crisis beta is expected to be higher than the average beta, as correlations of asset classes move towards one during drawdowns

110



6

Early Warnings Systems

ß The goal is to create a window of time between “too early to tell” and “too 
late to do something about it” that allows us to adjust proactively and 
provides us the data to make good and timely decisions on positioning

ß Economic/Market Related:

– US Bear Market Indicator

– Non-US Bear Market Indicator

– Bubble Monitor

– Recession Indicator

ß Public Markets: CUSUM

111



Economic Environment

7

Historical UTIMCO Returns

Box # Move Stay Total
1 - - -
2 12.6% -14.9% -0.4%
3 - - -
4 -37.9% 54.5% -15.8%
5 14.7% 7.6% 9.4%
6 13.7% 12.3% 12.9%
7 -73.5% -24.0% -41.6%
8 18.4% 20.2% 19.1%
9 - - -

*Box returns may vary significantly depending on if we just 
moved into a new environment/box or if we remained in the 
same box. Thus, returns are separated in that manner below: 

-6%

-5%

-4%

-3%

-2%

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

-4% -3% -2% -1% 0% 1% 2% 3% 4% 5% 6% 7%

CP
I Q

oQ
 A

nn
ua

liz
ed

GDP QoQ Annualized

2019 2018 2017 2016 Last Twelve Months

Box 1 Box 2 Box 3

Box 4 Box 5 Box 6

Box 7 Box 8 Box 9

July 2019

Periods Ending July 31, 2019

112



Percentage of Bear Market Indicators On

Threshold Level: 50%
      Current Level: 17%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

1/2007 1/2008 1/2009 1/2010 1/2011 1/2012 1/2013 1/2014 1/2015 1/2016 1/2017 1/2018 1/2019

Blue: Current Level Orange: Threshold indicating Bear Market

Indicator Level
Type Indicator On/Off Current Threshold Last 36 Months % On Last 36 Months

5yr Breakeven Inflation < 1.25% Off 1.5% 1.3% 0%

10yr Breakeven Inflation > 3% Off 1.7% 3.0% 0%

YoY Inflation > 12m Moving Avg On 2.2% 2.1% 44%

YoY CPI Energy > 20% Off -2.0% 20.0% 0%

YoY PCE Deflator > 3% Off 1.4% 3.0% 0%

Employment Growth < 0% Off 1.8% 0.0% 0%

YoY Avg. Hourly Earnings > 3% On 3.2% 3.0% 31%

YoY NonFinc Labor Costs > 3.5% Off 1.4% 3.5% 25%

Consumer Confidence Spread < -20% Off 3.9% -20.0% 0%

Unemployment 3mo MA > .33% off lows Off 3.7% 4.0% 0%

Inventory/Sales > Long-term Avg. On 39.0% 33.1% 100%

YoY Leading Economic Indicator < 0% Off 1.6% 0.0% 0%

Leading/Coincident Ratio Drawdown > 26 months Off 10.0 26.0 0%

Fed Recession Probability > 10% On 31.5% 10.0% 58%

Residential Construction (% of GDP) > 5% Off 2.4% 5.0% 0%

Total Investment (% of GDP) > 18.5% Off 15.4% 18.5% 0%

In
fla

tio
n

G
ro

w
th

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

Indicator Level
Type Indicator On/Off Current Threshold Last 36 Months % On Last 36 Months

US HY Yield > Long-term Avg. Off 5.9% 10.0% 0%

Non-Mortgage Delinquency Rate > 3.5% Off 2.4% 3.5% 0%

Real Rates < 0% Off 0.3% 0.0% 75%

YoY Equity Markets < -5% Off 7.0% -5.0% 3%

Investment Banks < 12m Moving Avg. - 1 SD Off 9.0% 0.0% 14%

Cons. Discretionary < 12m Moving Avg. - 1 SD Off 15.6% 0.0% 3%

US Dollar 24m Change > 10% Off 6.3% 10.0% 8%

Cr
ed

it
M

ar
ke

t

US Bear Market Indicators

July 2019

4/22 Indicators “On”

8

113



Indicator Level
Type Indicator On/Off Current Threshold Last 36 Months % On Last 36 Months

5Y Breakeven Inflation < 1.25% Off 1.5% 1.3% 0%

YoY Inflation > 12m MA Off 2.0% 2.2% 69%

Oil Prices > 20% Off -14.8% 20.0% 39%

Employment Growth < 0% Off 0.3% 0.0% 0%

Consumer Confidence < -20% Off -0.9% -20.0% 0%

YoY Leading Economic Indicator < 0% On -1.0% 0.0% 47%

Recession Probability > 10% On 25.4% 10.0% 100%

Cr
ed

it

HY Yield > Long Term Average Off 5.2% 9.0% 0%

ACWI ex. US YoY < -5% Off -5.0% -5.0% 22%

ACWI ex. US Cons Discretionary < 12MA - 1 
SD

Off 8.4% 0.0% 17%

In
fla

tio
n

M
ar

ke
t

G
ro

w
th

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

Global ex. US Bear Market Indicators

July 2019

2/10 Indicators “On”

9

Percentage of Global ex. US Bear Market Indicators On

Threshold Level: 50%
      Current Level: 20%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

1/2007 1/2008 1/2009 1/2010 1/2011 1/2012 1/2013 1/2014 1/2015 1/2016 1/2017 1/2018 1/2019

Blue: Current Level Orange: Threshold indicating Bear Market

114



-3.00 -2.00 -1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00

10 Year Treasuries
TIPS

Commodities
Gold

Crude Oil
Emerging Markets

High Yield
REITS

Developed
S&P 500

Bubble Level Monitor: July 2018

-3.00 -2.00 -1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00

Commodities
Crude Oil

TIPS
Emerging Markets
10 Year Treasuries

Gold
Developed

S&P 500
High Yield

REITS

Bubble Level Monitor: July 2019

Bubble Monitor

-3.00 -2.00 -1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00

10 Year Treasuries
TIPS

Commodities
REITS

High Yield
S&P 500

Crude Oil
Developed

Gold
Emerging Markets

Bubble Level Monitor: September 2007

-3.00 -2.00 -1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00

S&P 500
Commodities

Developed
REITS

High Yield
Crude Oil

Emerging Markets
TIPS
Gold

10 Year Treasuries

Bubble Level Monitor: December 2008

10

115



ß Based on multiple indicators, the probability of a recession seems low – we continue 
to monitor this indicator as well as other recession estimates (consensus economists, 
NY Fed, etc.)

Fixed Income Recession Indicator

July 2019: Six Month Logit Indicator

11

Avg Hourly Earnings High Yield Spreads Payroll Diffusion Oil Price Change
Unemployment Gap Real Retail Sales 9m Chng in U3 Fiscal Deficit
Real Funds vs r* 9w Chng in Claims Inflation New Orders
Yield Curve 26w Chng in Claims ACWIxUS Diffusion Capex
Chng in LEI

Individual Indicators

8/2016 2/2017 8/2017 2/2018 8/2018 2/2019

Blue: Current Level

Probability of Recession

116



12

Public Market Managers: CUSUM

When a long period of outperformance is followed by a shorter period of underperformance, it is 
necessary to identify underlying causes of underperformance and develop a forward-looking view on 
how performance will be going forward. It could be that:

A. Underperformance is driven by bad luck – future performance will be similar to the strong initial performance

B. We over-estimated how good the manager is – future performance will be similar to the average so far

C. While good performance was justified, something has changed and has hindered the investment process to 
perform well – future performance is likely to be more similar to recent performance

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

E
xc

e
ss

 R
et

ur
n

Strong Initial Performance A: Continue B: Normalize C: Breakdown

Hypothetical Manager Performance

117



13

Public Market Managers: CUSUM

ß CUSUM is a statistical method used to monitor actively managed portfolios 

ß The signal is dynamic to risk levels (adapts to changes in tracking error) and quickly detect a 
transition from outperformance to underperformance

ß CUSUM does not provide an explanation for manager’s performance but raises an alarm to focus 
time and resources on identifying underlying causes of the performance problem

ß While investment teams are following their processes, Risk is looking to add value by:

– Leveraging the CUSUM process to be a second set of eyes on managers that are flagged

– Protecting against groupthink by challenging assumptions

– Catching problems early– force hard conversations earlier

– Allowing for good cop/bad cop with manager on terms

Public Manager Example: CUSUM Information Ratio Risk Signal

-8.0

-7.0

-6.0

-5.0

-4.0

-3.0

-2.0

-1.0

0.0

Ju
l-0

9

Ju
l-1

0

Ju
l-1

1

Ju
l-1

2

Ju
l-1

3

Ju
l-1

4

Ju
l-1

5

Ju
l-1

6

Ju
l-1

7

Ju
l-1

8

Current CUSUM Value: -2.13, Last CUSUM: 4/30/2019

118



14

Managing Inflows and Outflows

ß Fortunate to have unique funding source in University Lands

ß University Lands and the ITFÆLTF flows are large drivers of why the 
Endowments are expected to grow $20bn over the next five years to $57bn

ß Large inflows cause stress (risk) and prudent management is required to 
plan investments and ensure ample liquidity

ß For example, private investments are expected to grow significantly over this 
time period

– Proper risk management involves developing commitment pacing plans required 
to reach SAA targets in collaboration with private teams

– Commitment pacing feeds into the FY2020 and future policy portfolios

– Growing commitment budgets inherently lead to growing unfunded commitments

– Prudent liquidity management is required to ensure commitments can be funded 
in times of market distress, as we want to be able to play a “strong hand” and not 
be a forced seller of public assets at bargain prices

119



15

Impact of Inflows on Private Investments

ß The chart below gives a visual to the liquidity management required as 1) privates grow to 44% of 
the Endowments and 2) large inflows increase the overall NAV

ß Given this backdrop, the average required commitments and therefore average unfunded 
commitments as a percentage of NAV is much larger than that of a steady state environment

ß With the large number of required commitments, the total unfunded % is projected to be greater 
than 25% for the next few years (but within current policy limits). As shown on the next slide, the 
unfunded % could hit the policy limit in a market downturn.

Privates Unfunded Capital as % of Endowment

27%
26% 25% 25%

23% 23% 23%
21% 21% 20% 20%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

Year 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Current Pvt Unfunded % Other Unfunded % Steady Total Unfunded % Policy Limit: Max Total Unfunded %

120



Capital Planning and Liquidity Management

ß To better understand liquidity needs, we model various assumptions to provide visibility in different 
scenarios (strategic partners, secondary sales, recessions, etc.)

ß In a recession scenario, total unfunded capital as a percent of Endowments is expected to hit 30%  
($10.7bn)

– Of this $10.7bn, we expect some capital to be called at the trough (credit, stable value funds)

– Liquidity management requires having a plan on funding sources in times of market distress

16

Privates Unfunded Capital as % of Endowment: Recession Scenario

27% 26%

30%

27%

24%
23% 23%

21% 21% 20% 19%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

Year 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Recession Pvt Unfunded % Other Unfunded % Steady Total Unfunded % Policy Limit: Max Total Unfunded %

121



11,644

12,218
12,611

12,903
13,184

13,198

37%

39%
39%

40%
40%

38%

10,500

11,000

11,500

12,000

12,500

13,000

13,500

14,000

36%

37%

38%

39%

40%

41%

42%

1/2018 4/2018 7/2018 10/2018 1/2019 4/2019

N
A

V
 (

$ 
in

 m
m

)

%
 o

f 
E

nd
ow

m
en

t

Privates NAV (RHS) Privates % of Endowment (LHS) Privates Policy Weight (40%)

Privates NAV stayed steady but 
decreased as a % of Endowment 
due to large inflows

17

Practical Neutral Asset Allocation
ß Objectives: 

– Minimize unintended asset allocation tracking error

ß Benchmark weights imply perfect and continuous rebalancing to target weights

ß In practice, asset allocators have much less control on rebalancing due to lagged reporting, irregular cash 
flows, and the illiquid nature of private investments

– Leads to periods of unintended private investment overweights/underweights (heightened by large inflows) 

ß “Practical Neutral” mitigates unintended tracking error by using public equities to offset inevitable 
overweights and underweights

Privates Allocation Over Time

122



Liquidity Metrics

ß Liquidity Management

– Policy: Illiquidity maximum of 70% for the Endowments and 50% for the ITF

o Current illiquidity of Endowments and ITF at 58.4% and 39.0%, respectively

– Policy: Unfunded commitments must be less than or equal to 30% of NAV (Endowments only)

o Current unfunded commitments of Endowments at 24.4%

– Top Priority: Leading project to assure we will have adequate liquidity in the next bear market

18

58%

70%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

Ill
iq

u
id

ity
 a

s 
%

 o
f 

N
A

V

Endowments

39%

50%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

ITF

Illiquidity Maximum Unfunded Commitments

24%

30%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

U
nf

un
de

d 
as

 %
 o

f 
N

A
V

Endowments

Steady State: 15%

123



Leverage and Concentration

ß In addition to managing liquidity, we also manage fund level leverage and 
concentration

ß Fund Level Leverage

– Leverage is very minimal and will not compound liquidity issues

– Policy: Fund leverage is limited to 105% for the Endowments and 100% for the ITF

o Currently, there is no leverage taken in the Endowments nor the ITF

ß Concentration Limits

– Policy: We report to the Risk Committee any manager exceeding 3% NAV exposure; 
managers resulting in 6% or more exposure require a recommendation regarding an 
appropriate course of action

o Currently, there are three managers exceeding 3% NAV exposure and zero exceeding 6%

– We also monitor managers by risk allocation; we currently have three managers with over 3% 
of total risk each

19

124



20

Monitoring and Helping Optimize Active Risk

ß Absolute risk is dominated by equity risk and will not change unless we adopt a 
different investment strategy such as risk parity

ß However, that does not mean that equities dominate active risk. How does each asset 
class impact the ability to deliver the required alpha over most three-year time 
periods?

ß One way to view the impact is by comparing what the overall alpha would have been 
had we not invested in an asset class – how would this change the number of periods 
that we achieve an alpha target (220bps1)?

ß Analysis shows that investing in the following asset classes increase the number of 
periods that we achieve the alpha target:

– Venture Capital

– Private Infrastructure 

– Directional Hedge Funds

– Emerging Markets Public Equity

– Private Natural Resources

ß Important to note that this does not mean that other asset classes are not positive 
alpha generators 

1 220bps chosen as it best illustrates the effect of removing an individual asset class

125



Help Optimize Principal Investing

21

ß After some mixed performance in realized co-investments, the Risk Team was asked 
to evaluate ways to reduce risk in the overall program by avoiding left tail outcomes 
(bad) and improving risk-adjusted returns. Such an approach could possibly eliminate 
some of the upside and hurt overall (i.e., non risk-adjusted) returns. 

ß The process was to agree on some criteria (strong alignment, overall manager quality 
and competence in specific deals) and find quantitative metrics to measure the impact 
of these criteria on investment outcomes.

ß The analysis indicated that applying these criteria would have significantly reduced 
risk and improved both overall and risk-adjusted performance:

– Dispersion reduced by 45% (1.98x to 1.08x)

– Loss Ratio reduced by 30% (26% to 18%)

– Bottom Decile performance improved by 55% (0.45x to 0.70x)

– Overall Returns improved by 21% (1.44x to 1.74x)

– Risk Adjusted Returns1 improved by 100% (0.66x to 1.33x)

1 Defined as the median multiple divided by dispersion

126



2010

2011

2012

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

0.0x 0.2x 0.4x 0.6x 0.8x 1.0x 1.2x 1.4x 1.6x 1.8x 2.0x

Vi
nt

ag
e 

Ye
ar

Performance (TVPI Multiple)

2.0x 3.0x 4.0x 5.0x 6.0x 7.0x 16.0x 17.0x

Previous Proposed Previous and Proposed Declined in Both

Portfolio Count
$ Invested 

($mm) TVPI1 St. Dev
Total Value 

($mm)1
Value Generated 

($mm)1

Previous 72 1,570 1.44x 1.98x 2,263 693
Proposed 72 1,861 1.74x 1.08x 3,233 1,372
1 Returns as of 12/31/2018

Help Optimize Principal Investing

22

Previous Framework: One St. Dev. Range: 0.0x to 3.4x

Proposed Framework: One St. Dev. Range: 0.7x to 2.8x

Overall Multiple: 1.44x

Overall Multiple: 1.74x

UTIMCO Co-Investments

Size of bubble 
represents size of 
initial investment

127



ß Going out on the risk spectrum does not guarantee higher returns; 
higher risk also means higher probability of a bad outcome

Chart from Howard Marks, Oaktree Capital Management; not drawn to scale –
actual dispersion increases much more for incremental returns

ß Let’s be humble: Markets rise when more market participants want 
to buy, and markets fall when more market participants want to sell; 
being counter-cyclical means disagreeing with many very smart 
people who make a living from these markets

23

Maintaining a Sound Risk Culture

128



Agenda Item
UTIMCO Board of Directors Meeting

September 26, 2019

Agenda Item:  Strategic Partnerships Update

Developed By: Standley

Presented By: Standley

Type of Item: Information Item

Description:  Mr. Standley will provide an update to the Board on the Public Strategic 
Partnerships selection process.

Recommendation: None

Reference: Public Strategic Partnerships presentation

129



The University of Texas/Texas A&M 
Investment Management Company

1

Public Strategic Partnerships

Ken Standley, Chief of Staff

130



ß Recommend forming a $3 Billion Public Strategic Partnership Program across 
three finalist firms

ß Public Strategic Partners are an efficient way to manage fresh capital coming into the 
Endowments while…
– Improving returns

– Reducing risk

– Lowering fees

– Accessing additional resources

– Benefiting from high degree of customization to UTIMCO goals 

ß Next steps include determining fees, terms, and structure

ß Will bring for final approval at the December Board Meeting alongside proposed 
changes to investment policy

Executive Summary

2

131



ß Strategic Partnership Process Overview

ß Proposed Portfolio and Program Overview

ß Expected UTIMCO Impact

ß Next Steps

Agenda

3

132



Overview of Strategic Partnerships

4

Goals of Strategic Partnerships

• Investment Alpha: achieve UTIMCO objectives and add value

• Organizational Alpha: training, resources, deliver full value of the firm

• Relationship Alpha: “positive peer pressure”, mutual commitment

• Targeting 2-4 partners 
with $500 M – 1.5 Bn 
per partner

• Public multi-asset 
portfolios with value-
added through strategy 
selection and tactical 
asset allocation

• Performance-based 
fees

• Targeting 2-4 partners 
with $1 – 2 Bn per 
partner

• Private Equity, Real 
Estate, Natural 
Resources, Credit

• Fee-advantaged 
investment in funds, 
access to co-investment

Public Private

133



1. Delivers Full Range of Valuable Investment Products 
and Services

2. Customize Products and Services to Specific UTIMCO 
Requirements

3. Operate Globally With a Sustainable Business Model

4. Produce Proprietary and Value-Added Investment 
Research

5. Share Significant Resources When Appropriate

6. Share Our Long-Term Compensation Philosophy

7. Senior Management Makes a Full Commitment to the 
Partnership

Criteria for Selecting a Strategic Partner

5

134



Public SPN Team

6

Amanda Hopper
Public Equity

Courtney Powers
Hedge Funds

Ken Standley
Chief of Staff

Rich Hall
Deputy CIO

Russ Kampfe
Fixed Income

Ryan Ruebsahm
Hedge Funds

Scott Slayton
Tactical Asset 

Allocation

Susan Chen
Public Equity

Uzi Yoeli
Risk

Management

Tony Caruso
Hedge Funds

135



Selection Process

7

• Articulate 
investment 
objectives and 
specify mandate

• Construct DDQ

• Go out to broad 
set of prospective 
Strategic Partners

• Systematically 
score responses 
across 7 key 
criteria

• Conduct in-depth 
due diligence on 
focal points

• Publics: TAA, 
Research, Risk 
Management

• Privates: 
Performance, 
Alignment, Terms, 
Strategy, 
Coinvestments

• Deliver proposed 
terms to finalists

• Determine fees 
and agree to 
terms

• Bring to UTIMCO 
board for final 
approval 

Phase 1
Screen

Phase 2
Deep DD

Phase 3
Final Selection

Publics: Complete

Privates: Complete

Publics: Complete

Privates: H1 2020

Publics: December

Privates: Late 2020

136



Public SPN Process Review

8

ß Systematically scored managers across 7 criteria

ß Focus on track record of success, ability to add value to UTIMCO across multiple 
dimensions

ß Narrowed field down from 11 firms to 5 firms

Phase 1 – Narrowing the Field

Phase 2 – Cost of Capital and Proposed Portfolios
Option A Option B

US Equity 41% 35%
Non-US Developed 21% 14%
Emerging Markets 20% 13%
Fixed Income 18% 11%
Directional HF 9%
Stable Value HF 18%
Baseline Alpha 100 bps 140 bps
Baseline TE 250 bps 200 bps
Baseline Info Ratio 0.4 0.7

Baseline Exp Return 6.6% 5.8%
Baseline Exp Risk 13.1% 10.4%
Baseline Sharpe 0.5 0.6

ß To be accretive, Public SPs must exceed the 
“opportunity cost” of allocation
– 100-140 basis points of Alpha

– Information Ratio of 0.4-0.7

ß Explicitly defined our cost of capital based on 
expectations for current managers within the 
target policy portfolio

ß Prospective SPs built 3 portfolios across each 
of two possible benchmarks

137



Phase 3: 5 Levers of Value Creation

9

Lever Owner Definition

Tactical 
Asset Allocation

Courtney/
Scott

Short-Medium term tilts vs. policy

Active 
Equity Selection

Susan/
Amanda

Security selection in stocks

Fixed 
Income Selection

Russ Security selection in Fixed Income

Absolute 
Return

Tony/
Ryan

Hedge-fund style strategies

SAA/
Leverage

Uzi/
Ken

Persistent/structural tilts vs. policy

ß Assigned accountability for underwriting to Team’s resident experts on each lever

ß Each team produced two outputs
– Forced Rank of each Prospective Partner for their lever
– Expected Information Ratio for each Partner’s proposed implementation

138



Phase 3: Key Conclusions

10

Output 1: Force Rank

ß Key Conclusions from the Forced Rank exercise
1. Team supports moving forward with Managers 1, 2, and 3

2. Determined that Hedge Fund strategies offered by prospective partners not sufficiently 
attractive to warrant including in the Strategic Partnerships at this time

ß No one manager the best at every lever, but clear differentiation between the top three 
and bottom two

ß Specific scorecards available in the appendix

RANK SAA TAA Equity FI AR Average
Firm 1 1 2 1 3 1 1 1.6
Firm 2 2 3 2 1 3 2 2.2
Firm 3 3 1 3 2 4 3 2.6
Firm 4 4 4 4 5 2 4 3.8
Firm 5 5 5 5 4 5 5 4.8

139



Aggregating Expectations by Lever

11

Product-level build up also indicates low correlation across Prospective Partner Alphas

Output 2: Expected Information Ratios

Firm 1 Firm 2 Firm 3
Firm 1 1.0 0.2 0.1
Firm 2 0.2 1.0 0.3
Firm 3 0.1 0.3 1.0

TAA Equity FI Portfolio Humbled
Firm 1 0.60 0.50 1.30 1.00 0.76
Firm 2 0.69 0.70 0.50 0.82 0.62
Firm 3 0.50 0.60 0.30 0.98 0.83

ß Generated go-forward expectations by combining team expectations and Prospective 
Partner proposals

ß Humbled our estimates with statistical techniques for modelling purposes

140



Expectations (Gross)
Prospective

 Partner
Alpha

Tracking 
Error

Info Ratio
Proposed 

Weight
Firm 1 2.2% 2.9% 0.76 33%
Firm 2 2.2% 2.6% 0.83 33%
Firm 3 1.7% 2.7% 0.63 33%

Portfolio Exp. Alpha (gross) 2.00%
Portfolio Exp. Tracking Error 1.80%
Portfolio Exp. Info Ratio (gross) 1.10

Base Case Expectations

12

On a gross basis, Strategic Partnership Alpha is expected to be up to two-times 
greater than our opportunity cost at almost half the risk

141



ß Investment Alpha
– Expect that allocating $3 Bn to Strategic Partners will increase Alpha production on the Total Public 

Portfolio by up to 10 basis points, or 10% of existing alpha target

– Diversification benefits would also reduce tracking error 8%, from 250 to 230 basis points

– Risk-reducing increase in alpha grows the expected portfolio Information Ratio by 25%

ß Organizational Alpha
– Networks of senior thought-leaders, policy makers, and investors who can build UTIMCO team’s market 

awareness and perspective via ongoing engagement and Strategic Partner Summits 

– Extensive research resources brought to bear on UTIMCO’s business priorities

– Cutting-edge technology tools and expertise in sophisticated asset allocation and portfolio modelling 
analytics that can augment UTIMCO’s existing framework

Total UTIMCO Impact

13

Current Public 
Portfolio

With $3 Bn to
 SPNs

Change % Change

Alpha (bps) 100 110 +7-10 10%
TE (bps) 250 230 -20 -8%

IR 0.4 0.5 +0.1 25%

142



ß UTIMCO team determining fees, terms, and structure for approval at the December 
board meeting

ß Completing documentation and full Investment Committee write-up consistent with 
UTIMCO’s process

ß Finalizing proposed policy changes
– Designate a separate policy asset class for Strategic Partnerships

– Benchmarks identical to slice of current public portfolio

ß Begin Knowledge Sharing Strategy Planning
– Work with teams on 2020 business planning to identify opportunities for collaboration

– Ongoing process that changes with organizational priorities

Next Steps

14

143



Appendix

15

144



Scorecards

16

Firm 1 Firm 2 Firm 3 Firm 4 Firm 5

Rank 1 2 3 4 5
Exp. IR 0.6 0.8 0.52 0.53 -0.11
Scorecard
Hist. IR 2 1 4 3 5
Alpha 3 2 4 1 5
Equity Corr. 2 4 3 5 1
Process 2 3 1 4 5
TOTAL 9 10 12 13 16

Tactical Asset Allocation

Firm 2 Firm 3 Firm 5 Firm 1 Firm 4

Rank 1 2 3 3 4
Exp. IR 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6
Scorecard
Excess Return 1.6 2.1 3.1 1 2.1
Info Ratio 3.9 3.6 3.1 2.1 2.7
Strat & Proc 4 3.5 3.1 4 3.6
Team 3.5 3.9 3.4 4 3.4
Total 3.8 3.6 3.2 3.2 3.1

Equity Selection

145



Scorecards

17

Firm 1 Firm 4 Firm 2 Firm 3 Firm 5

Rank 1 2 3 4 5
Exp. IR 1.3 0.4 0.5 0.3 0.1

Fixed Income

Firm 1 Firm 2 Firm 3 Firm 4 Firm 5

Rank 1 2 3 4 5
Exp. IR 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.1
Scorecard

Firm-Wide Platform 7 5 4.1 2 1
Proposed Offering 4.2 3.6 4 2 2
Overall Score 5.6 4.3 4.2 2 1.5

Absolute Return

146



Agenda Item
UTIMCO Board of Directors Meeting

September 26, 2019

Agenda Item:  Report from Audit and Ethics Committee

Developed By: Team

Presented By: Handley

Type of Item: Information item

Description:  The Audit and Ethics Committee (the “Committee”) met on September 19, 2019.
The Committee’s agenda included (1) discussion and appropriate action related to 
the Committee minutes; (2) an update on UTIMCO’s compliance, reporting, and 
audit matters; and (3) a presentation of the unaudited financial statements for the 
nine months ended May 31, 2019 for the Investment Funds and the Corporation.  

Discussion: The Committee reviewed the unaudited financial statements for the second quarter 
for the Funds and UTIMCO Corporation and the quarterly compliance reports.  In 
addition to the routine update on compliance, reporting, and audit issues, Ms. 
Gonzalez presented an update on the 2019 assessment and evaluation of the 
Fraud Prevention and Detection Program. The Fraud Prevention and Detection 
Program was adopted in 2004 and the last update was presented to the Committee in 
2014.

Eric Polonski, Director of Audits for the UT System Audit Office, provided an update on 
the agreed upon procedures engagement related to the Risk Team’s monitoring plan 
and activities used to monitor key risks identified for Investment Risk Management as 
part of the Institutional Compliance Program.

The Committee also reviewed the Contracts Report. In accordance with the 
Delegation of Authority Policy, UTIMCO reports any new contracts, leases or other 
commercial arrangements of $250,000 or more to the UTIMCO Board at its next 
regularly scheduled meeting, and annually, all existing contracts, leases, or other 
commercial arrangements of $250,000 or more. There were no new contracts 
reported for the period.

Recommendation: None

Reference: Quarterly Compliance Reports

147



FINAL 07102019 
 

 1 

The University of Texas/Texas A&M Investment Management Company 
  Institutional Compliance Program Report 

for the Quarter Ended May 31, 2019 
 
Section I – Organizational Matters 
 
• One meeting of the Ethics and Compliance Committee was held during the quarter:  April 10, 2019. 
• Two new directors were appointed during the quarter:  Janiece Longoria was appointed on May 22, 

2019, as a Regental Director to replace Jeffery Hildebrand; Jeffery Hildebrand was appointed on May 
23, 2019, as an independent director to replace J. Kyle Bass.   

• Ray Nixon and Rad Weaver were reappointed to their positions as independent director and Regental 
Director, respectively. 

• Uche Abalogu, Chief Technology Officer, terminated employment on May 10, 2019.  A CTO search 
is underway. 

 
Section II - Risk Assessment, Monitoring Activities and Specialized Training (Performed by 
Responsible Party) 

 
High-Risk Area #1: Investment Due Diligence  
Responsible Party: Managing Director – Public Equity; Managing Director – Hedge Funds; Managing 
Director – Real Return; Managing Director - Fixed Income; Senior Director – Private Equity 
Key “A” risk(s) identified:  

• Organization could fail to adequately conduct due diligence on prospective managers.   
• Organization could fail to adequately conduct continual review and evaluation of external 

managers hired to manage UT System investment funds.  
Key Monitoring Activities:   
Public Equity:  The Public Equity Team participated in 82 meetings/calls with potential managers.  
Serious due diligence was initiated on 1 mandate. No new mandates were completed.  Ongoing review of 
active external managers included 67 meetings/calls.  Additional efforts included monthly performance 
tracking, reviews and analyses by the team and participation in four annual meetings. 
 
Fixed Income:  The Fixed Income Team participated in two meetings/calls with potential managers.  
Ongoing review of active external managers included six meetings/calls.  No serious due diligence was 
initiated on any mandates.  No new mandate was completed.   
 
Hedge Funds: The Hedge Funds Team participated in 60 meetings/calls with potential managers.  Serious 
due diligence was not initiated on any new mandate.  No new mandates were completed.  Ongoing review 
of active external managers was conducted in the form of 63 meetings/calls/site visits.  Additional efforts 
included monthly performance tracking, reviews and analyses by the team. 
 
Private Credit:  The Private Credit Team participated in seven meetings/calls with potential managers.  
Serious due diligence was not initiated on any new mandate.  Four new mandates were completed.  No 
addition to an existing mandate was completed.  Ongoing review of active external managers included 15 
meetings/calls.  Additional efforts included participation in one annual meeting. 
 

148



FINAL 07102019 
 

 2 

Private Equity:  The Private Equity Team participated in 27 meetings/calls with potential managers.  
Serious due diligence was initiated on three new mandates and two existing mandates.  Four new mandates 
were completed.  There were three additions to existing mandates.  Ongoing review of active external 
managers included 23 meetings/calls.  Additional efforts included participation in ten annual meetings. 
 
Healthcare:  The Healthcare Team participated did not participate in any meetings/calls with potential 
managers.  No serious due diligence was initiated on any new mandate or existing mandate.  No new 
mandates were completed.  There were no additions to existing mandates.  Ongoing review of active 
external managers included one meeting/call.  Additional efforts included participation in one annual 
meeting. 
 
Technology:  The Technology Team participated in 12 meetings/calls with potential managers.  Serious 
due diligence was initiated on four new mandates. One new mandate was completed.  Two additions to 
existing mandates were completed.  Ongoing review of active external managers included 31 
meetings/calls.  Additional efforts included participation in seven annual meetings. 
 
Natural Resources Infrastructure:  The Natural Resources Infrastructure Team participated in 55 
meetings/calls with potential managers.  Serious due diligence was initiated on one new mandate and three 
existing mandates.  No new mandates were completed. There were additions to six existing mandates.  
Ongoing review of active external managers included 103 meetings/calls.  Additional efforts included 
participation in nine annual meetings. 
 
Emerging Markets:  The Emerging Markets Team participated in 20 meetings/calls with potential 
managers.  No serious due diligence was initiated on any new mandate.  No new mandate was completed.  
There were no additions to existing mandates.  Ongoing review of active external managers included  12 
meetings/calls.  Additional efforts included participation in one annual meeting. 
 
Real Estate:  The Real Estate Team participated in 17 meetings/calls with potential managers.  Serious 
due diligence was initiated on five new mandates.  Five new mandates were completed.  There was one 
addition to an existing mandate.  Ongoing review of active external managers included 26 meetings/calls.  
Additional efforts included participation in seven annual meetings. 
 
Specialized Training: The Investment Team attended 19 industry-related conferences/functions and 
meetings.   
 
 
High-Risk Area #2: Investment Risk Management 
Responsible Party:  Managing Director - Risk Management 
Key “A” risk(s) identified:  

• Organization could fail to accurately perform its assessment of risk due to data and investment 
instrument modeling error. 

• Organization could fail to respond to risk levels (manage risk budget). 
Key Monitoring Activities:   

• Risk Team continued to enhance its understanding and reporting of macro risks and market 
risks. This currently includes tracking and reporting a bubble monitor, a US bear market 
monitor, a non-US bear market monitor, an environment monitor, and factor data. 

149



FINAL 07102019 
 

 3 

• Risk Team reviewed five due-diligence questionnaires during the quarter.  
• Five managers triggered CUSUM this quarter – three in Pubic Markets and two hedge funds.  

Of the four reviews completed, the decisions were to terminate one, hold one, and add to two. 
• Risk Team continued to evaluate potential Unified Risk Systems, with the goal to have a 

unified risk language across UTIMCO, be able to aggregate all exposures across the 
endowment into a single framework, and to offer advanced insights into private markets. 

• Risk Team continued to analyze the dispersion of returns in the co-investment program and is 
currently discussing with the investment teams and the co-investment committee ways to 
reduce this dispersion, while maintaining or improving overall average returns. 

• Risk Team led an in-depth review of the ITF asset mix, with the goal of reducing the ITF’s tail 
risk to match its mandate of having up to 60% of the Endowments’ risk. 

• During the quarter, Risk Team reconciled accounting records’ market value with market values 
modeled by IFS; reconciled month end values from IFS to accounting records and identified 
reasons for all discrepancies.  Compared each month’s downside volatility with both prior 
month results and with market activity to determine consistency and identified reasons for all 
changes; performed analysis of managers’ portfolio-level risks and performance. 

• Risk Team continued to monitor sources and uses of cash and the sources and uses of illiquid 
capital; prepared projections on portfolio downside volatility utilization, country exposure, 
liquidity, and asset allocations; updated projections on a weekly basis. 

• All internal derivatives were reviewed and analyzed in detail prior to initiation. 
• External managers that may use derivatives are monitored daily for spikes in returns or in 

volatility.  Effects of derivatives on the overall portfolio are monitored monthly.  Fixed income 
duration and tracking error is being monitored on an ongoing basis.  Managers’ use of margin 
and leverage is monitored on an ongoing basis.  Risk Team confirmed each month downside 
volatility and VaR calculations. 
 

Specialized Training:  Risk Team participated in three conferences during the quarter. 
 
 

High-Risk Area #3: Information Technology and Security 
Responsible Party:  Chief Information Security Officer (CISO)  
Key “A” risk(s) identified:  

• Organization could fail to adequately secure networks and data to prevent abuse, destruction, 
and/or theft. 

Key Monitoring Activities:  
• Thirty-two open security items remain at end of this reporting period.  Subsequent to the 

closing of the reporting period, significant progress has been made to close out these items.  
Management is working with the CISO and the Information Services Team on a statement of 
work to resolve all the remaining open items. 

• CISO continues to identify unapproved software installations by the Information Services 
Team that had not been submitted for legal or security review. 

• CISO identified increasing fourth-party attacks against business partners and services 
providers;  Intralinks and Microsoft OneDrive accounts owned by vendors were compromised 
and phishing emails were sent to UTIMCO in an attempt to steal credentials or data or install 
malware. 

150



FINAL 07102019 
 

 4 

• CISO identified the continued use of Information Services administrator credentials for system 
service accounts.  

• Two Windows 2008 servers remain in production environments even though Windows 2008 
is no longer under mainstream support from Microsoft; all support, including security updates, 
will end January 2020.  

• Multi-factor authentication is not configured for multiple user and system accounts and 
network infrastructure devices. 

• Multiple alerts were sent to the firm covering various topics including viruses, malware, 
phishing scams, securely sending credit card and social security numbers and updates for 
mobile devices. 

• CISO identified lack of adherence to published naming standards, which makes tracking rogue 
devices more difficult and can lead to missed rogue devices remaining on the network for an 
extended period. 

• CISO adopted the NIST CVSS scoring system as the standard for measuring risk to systems 
and software. 

• Annual employee security training was completed for all team members. 
 
Specialized Training:  Security team members attended the RSA Security Conference and the UT 
Information Security Conference along with multiple webinars. 
 
Responsible Party:  Chief Technology Officer (position is currently vacant) 
Key “A” risk(s) identified:  

• Organization could fail to manage computer software and hardware resulting in internal and 
external users unable to perform necessary job duties. 

Key Monitoring Activities:  
• User workstation patching and updates (ongoing) 
• Server patching and updates (ongoing) 
• Firewall rules audit, modifications and patching (ongoing) 
• Switch and router patching and updates (ongoing) 
• Citrix Remote Access environment patching (ongoing) 
• Network documentation improvements (ongoing) 
• Helpdesk process documentation and improvements (ongoing) 
• Decommission of Windows Server 2008 servers in progress 
• Denim security assessment findings and InfoSec security remediation (ongoing) 
• Laptops deployed to over 30 users to enhance the ability to perform job duties more 

productively from any location 
• File consolidation in progress and ongoing to enhance anytime/anywhere access to UTIMCO 

data 
• Virtual Phone Switch installed to enhance call reliability 
• Network and system monitoring tool deployment (in-process) 
• New inventory management system deployed to production 

Specialized Training:  None. 
 

151



FINAL 07102019 
 

 5 

 
High-Risk Area #4: Investment Compliance 
Responsible Party:  Senior Director - Accounting and Chief Compliance Officer 
Key “A” risk(s) identified: 

• Organization could fail to comply with investment policies, applicable laws and regulations, 
and other policies. 

• Organization could fail to detect non-compliance with applicable policies, etc. 
Key Monitoring Activities:  

• Verified that investments are in compliance with rules and guidelines in policies, rules and 
regulations utilizing custodian’s software and in-house developed databases and reports. 

• Review of monthly and quarterly investment compliance reports prepared by employees 
continues. 

• Information regarding the categorization of mandates is included in the Certificates of 
Compliance mailouts and Monthly Transparency report sent to UTIMCO Directors and the 
investment memos reviewed by the Internal Investment Committee. 

• Continued participation by the Accounting and Operations employees in prospective and active 
external manager investment due diligence.  

• Derivative Investment Controls and Processes are being followed and work continues to 
improve them. 

• Testing was performed on all new commitments and funding made to ensure compliance with 
the Delegation of Authority. 
 

Specialized Training:  None  
 
High-Risk Area #5:  Conflicts of Interest 
Responsible Party:  Chief Compliance Officer 
Key “A” risk(s) identified: 

• Organization could fail to comply with conflicts of interest provisions in Code of Ethics and 
Texas Education Code section 66.08. 

Key Monitoring Activities: 
• All but two Certificates of Compliance were received timely from all Directors and Key 

Employees for all investment managers hired and funded.  A new director was provided with 
Certificates of Compliance for investments in process; however, certificates of compliance 
were not sent for two investments that had been scheduled to close prior to the director’s 
appointment to the board.  The Investment Team did not advise the Legal and Compliance 
Team that the investments had not closed as expected thus no certificates of compliance were 
sent for those two investments.  No conflicts of interests were noted, i.e. no pecuniary interests 
were identified. 

• All Directors were required to submit compliance statements during the quarter.  Two directors 
requested 60 day extensions to file their statements.  All other directors filed their statements 
timely.  One new director was provided with compliance statements for completion. 

• Three full-time employees, one temporary worker, and 10 interns were hired during the 
quarter.  One previously hired intern was also converted to a full-time employee.  New hire 
compliance statements were received timely from the new employees and interns. The 
temporary worker was excused as he was only hired for a two week engagement. 

152



FINAL 07102019 
 

 6 

• One annual compliance training session and two makeup sessions were held during the quarter. 
New hires received training within a reasonable time after hire.  The temporary worker was 
excused as he was only hired for a two week engagement. 

• Effective April 1, 2013, a new procedure regarding the periodic review of public resources for 
comparison with financial disclosure statement information provided by Directors and Key 
Employees was adopted, which requires review of these statements within 90 days after the 
deadline for filing the statements.  No review was required during the quarter.  

• List of publicly traded securities of all publicly traded companies in which a Director or 
employee has a pecuniary interest (the "restricted list") was maintained.   Internal managers 
and external managers operating under agency agreements are provided the restricted list to 
prevent the violation of UTIMCO Code of Ethics and Texas Education Code Section 66.08.  
No new security was added to the list.  One new manager operating under an agency agreement 
that funded a mandate was provided the restricted list during the quarter.   

• Daily, the Chief Compliance Officer designee reviewed security holdings of internal and 
external managers operating under agency agreements for compliance with the restricted list.  
No exceptions were noted. 

• Of 55 employee securities transactions during the quarter, one required preclearance.  All were 
precleared as required. No transactional disclosure forms were filed late during the quarter.  

• One employee requested CEO approval for outside employment during the quarter.  
• Beginning with the fourth quarter 2015, the Finance and Administration travel review process 

was modified to require testing of a sample of expense reports only and no longer provide a 
review of all reimbursement requests.  As a result, compliance reporting is now limited to 
information obtained from the sample tested during each quarter.  Of the 26 expense reports 
tested during the quarter,  five included third party paid expenses.  One of the expense reports 
tested included a sponsored entertainment event.  Approval was obtained as required for all. 

• Two employees requested approval for private air travel due to expected route termination by 
the commercial airline and lack of availability of alternative commercial flights in time frame 
needed. 

• Effective September 1, 2017, employees must submit sponsored entertainment requests for 
approval to the CCO. During the quarter, 14 employees requested and received approval for 
sponsored entertainment events. 
 

Specialized Training:  None  
 
Section III – Monitoring and Assurance Activities (Performed by Compliance Office) 
 
High-Risk Area #1: Investment Due Diligence 
Assessment of Control Structure:  Well controlled 
Assurance Activities Conducted:  CCO reviewed results of quarterly due diligence monitoring plans for 
each Investment Team.  Ongoing due diligence efforts on multiple managers continue.   
Significant Findings: None. 

153



FINAL 07102019 
 

 7 

 
High-Risk Area #2: Investment Risk Management 
Assessment of Control Structure:  Well controlled 
Assurance Activities Conducted:  CCO continues to review documentation maintained by the Risk Team 
evidencing risk monitoring performed by the Risk Team.  
Significant Findings:  None 
  
High-Risk Area #3: Information Technology & Security 
Assessment of Control Structure:  Opportunity for enhancement 
Assurance Activities Conducted:  CCO continues to meet with CISO regarding information technology 
and security practices.  Organizational reporting for the Information Services team has been restructured 
and the team is now reporting to the both the Deputy CIO and Chief Operating Officer. The Security and 
Information Services teams continue to meet bi-weekly to track and monitor the status of identified areas 
of vulnerability and required improvement in UTIMCO’s information resources. 
Significant Findings:  None 
 
High-Risk Area #4: Investment Compliance 
Assessment of Control Structure:  Well controlled 
Assurance Activities Conducted:   CCO continues to review investment and fund compliance reports to 
determine that policy requirements have been maintained based on the activity performed by employees.  
CCO reviewed the documentation and workpapers supporting the various compliance reports prepared by 
the Responsible Parties.   
Significant Findings:  None 

 
High-Risk Area #5:  Conflicts of Interest 
Assessment of Control Structure:  Well controlled 
Assurance Activities Conducted:  CCO reviewed the completed sign-offs for completeness for all 
certificates of compliance received.  Monitoring for potential conflicts of interest in the areas of personal 
securities transactions, outside employment and business activities, and manager/third party-paid travel, 
entertainment and gifts is ongoing.  
Significant Findings: None 
 
Section IV – General Compliance Training Activities 
One annual training session and two makeup sessions were held during the quarter. 
 
Section V – Action Plan Activities 
See updated Institutional Compliance Action Plan Fiscal Year 2019. 
 

154



FINAL 07102019 
 

 8 

Section VI – Confidential Reporting  
 
UTIMCO maintains a Compliance Hotline to receive and process complaints.  UTIMCO has contracted 
with an outside vendor to provide the service.  The chart below summarizes the calls received during the 
FISCAL YEAR: 

 
 
Type 

FYTD 
Number 

 
% of Total 

Employment Related 1 50.00% 
Policy Issues 0 0.00% 
Hang ups or wrong numbers 1 50.00% 
Total 2 100.00% 

 
 

All calls are accepted by the hotline and reported to the UTIMCO Compliance Office. All reports are 
handled by a 5-person team comprised of the Corporate Counsel and Chief Compliance Officer, the 
Compliance Specialist, the Senior Director – Human Resources, the Executive Assistant to the President, 
CEO and Chief Investment Officer, and David Givens from The University of Texas Systemwide 
Compliance Office.  

155



Updated 07/10/2019 

The University of Texas Investment Management Company  
Institutional Compliance Action Plan  

Fiscal Year 2019 
 

# ACTION ITEM TARGET COMPLETION 
DATE 

STATUS  

A. RISK ASSESSMENT   
1.  Complete detailed review of Enterprise Risk 

Management Framework; update risk 
assessments, including mapping of controls 
in conjunction with updated investment and 
operations processes under new CEO, if 
any; prepare new/updated monitoring plans 
for high risk areas and update Fraud 
Program as needed 

12/31/2018; revised to 
08/31/19 

ERM, risk assessments 
and updated monitoring 
plans in progress 
(holdover from FY 2018) 
 
Update to Fraud 
Program near 
completion, currently 
with COO for review; 
work continues on ERM 

B. MONITORING ACTIVITIES / ASSURANCE   
2.  Revise Responsible Party Monitoring Plan 

documentation for high risk areas A in 
conjunction with updated investment and 
operations processes under new CEO, if any 

12/31/2018; revised to 
08/31/19 

Monitoring plans 
revisions in progress 
(holdover from FY 2018) 

3.  Continual enhancement of compliance 
monitoring and reporting 

Ongoing Ongoing 

C. COMPLIANCE TRAINING / AWARENESS   
4.  Increase personal training and awareness 

related to cybersecurity risks 
Ongoing Ongoing 

5.  Provide new employee and annual Code of 
Ethics training and information to improve 
employee awareness of compliance program 

04/30/2019 New Employee training 
session held 01/09/19; 
Annual training session 
held 04/01/19; makeup 
sessions held 4/25/19 and 
4/29/19 

6.  Identify and network with similarly situated 
compliance professionals 

Ongoing Council of Public Funds 
Compliance Officers 
11/27/18 and 02/26/19; 
Meeting with Travis 
County Compliance 
Officer 12/03/18; ACC-
Austin Small Law CLE 
02/13/19 

D. REPORTING   
7.  Work with Information Technology Team 

to automate Code of Ethics forms 
06/30/2019 No activity 

8.  Conduct quarterly meetings with the 
internal ethics and compliance committee 

Ongoing Quarterly meeting held 
11/12/18, 01/22/19 and 
4/10/19 

9.  Provide quarterly/annual reports to the  
Audit and Ethics Committee and System-
wide compliance office 

Ongoing Quarterly reporting to 
A&E and Risk 
Committees: 11/29/18, 

156



Updated 07/10/2019 

# ACTION ITEM TARGET COMPLETION 
DATE 

STATUS  

02/14/19, 02/19/19, and 
6/20/19  
Quarterly reporting to 
Systemwide Compliance: 
01/16/19, 03/11/19, and 
7/8/19 

E. OTHER / GENERAL COMPLIANCE 
  

  

10.  Update/Revise Institutional Compliance 
Program Manual 

09/30/2019 In process; OFAC 
Compliance Procedure 
incorporated into manual 

11.  Continual update of compilation of all laws 
and regulations applicable to UTIMCO and 
to the extent necessary, modify compliance 
processes and reporting 

Ongoing Ongoing 

12.  Update Business Continuity Plan due to 
move to new office space 

11/30/2018; revised to 
8/31/19 

Mission critical contact 
lists have been updated. 
IT disaster recovery plan 
was received 03/12/19 
and incorporated into 
BCP document; however, 
Information Services 
team wants to revisit and 
possibly amend 

13.  Supervise and manage work of Compliance 
Specialist 

Ongoing Ongoing 

14.  UT Systemwide Compliance Office 
activities participation: annual compliance 
officers’ forum and other activities 

Ongoing Jason King, Executive 
Director of Systemwide 
Compliance & Ethics 
Officer for the U.T. 
System attended EECC 
meeting held on 
01/22/2019; Spring ICAC 
meeting held 03/26/2019 

15.  Hotline reporting Ongoing One anonymous report 
and one hangup received 
by the hotline in April 

 

157



Agenda Item
UTIMCO Board of Directors Meeting

September 26, 2019

Agenda Item:  Report from Risk Committee

Developed By: Gonzalez, Moeller

Presented By: Gauntt

Type of Item: Information item

Description: The Risk Committee (“Committee”) met on September 19, 2019.  The Committee’s 
agenda included (1) discussion and appropriate action related to the approval of 
minutes of its June 20, 2019 meeting and June 20, 2019 joint meeting with the Policy 
Committee; (2) review and discussion of compliance reporting; and (3) a market and 
portfolio risk update.

Discussion Ms. Gonzalez reviewed the quarterly compliance reporting with the Committee and 
Dr. Yoeli presented an update on the market and portfolio risk.

Recommendation: None

Reference: None

158



Agenda Item
UTIMCO Board of Directors Meeting

September 26, 2019

Agenda Item:  Report on 2020 Meeting Dates

Developed By: Harris

Presented By: Harris

Type of Item: Information item

Description:  This agenda item presents the 2020 UTIMCO Board Meeting schedule and the 
Committee meetings schedule.  

Recommendation: None

Reference: UTIMCO 2020 Meeting Dates

159



Audit & Ethics 
Committee

Compensation 
Committee

Policy 
Committee

Risk 
Committee

UTIMCO Board 
of Directors

UT System 
Board of 
Regents

TAMU System 
Board of 
Regents

January
February 2/26-27 2/5-7
March 3/5 3/5 3/5 3/5 3/26
April 
May 5/6-7 5/13-15
June (Annual) 6/4 6/4 6/4 6/4 6/11
July 7/15-16
August 8/19-20 8/26-28
September 9/3 9/3 9/3 9/3 9/10
October
November 11/17 11/17 11/17 11/17 11/18-19 11/11-13
December 12/3 12/3

2020

UTIMCO Meeting Dates

Meetings are held at the Corporate Offices: 
210 W. Seventh Street, Suite 1700 

Austin, TX 78701

160



Agenda Item
UTIMCO Board of Directors Meeting

September 26, 2019

Agenda Item:  Discussion and Appropriate Action Related to Employee’s Service as a Director on an 
UTIMCO Investee Company

Developed By: Gonzalez, Moeller

Presented By: Harris

Type of Item: Action required by UTIMCO Board (the Board)

Description:  Mr. Harris is recommending that Patrick Pace M.D., Managing Director – Private 
Equity be appointed to serve as a Series B/C Manager of the Board of Managers for 
AgBiome, LLC.  The appointment was previously held by William Prather III, who 
resigned from the Board of Managers concurrent with his resignation from the 
Corporation. UTIMCO made a co-investment in AgBiome, LLC in 2015.  In 
accordance with the UTIMCO Code of Ethics, an employee, with the prior approval of 
the Board, may serve as a director of a company in which UTIMCO has directly 
invested its assets. The Board’s approval must be conditioned on the extension of 
UTIMCO’s Directors and Officers Insurance Policy coverage to the Employee’s
service as director of the investee company. All compensation paid to an Employee 
for service as director of an investee company shall be endorsed to UTIMCO and 
applied against UTIMCO’s fees.

Upon approval by this Board and with the written consent of the Board of Managers 
for AgBiome, LLC, Dr. Pace will join the Board of Managers, effective October 1, 2019.  
Dr. Pace’s appointment is for the duration of UTIMCO’s investment as long as Dr. 
Pace remains an employee of UTIMCO.  UTIMCO’s Directors and Officers Insurance 
Policy coverage has been extended to cover Mr. Prather’s service as a director.  There 
is no compensation associated with this position.

Recommendation: Mr. Harris will recommend approval of Dr. Pace’s service as a Series B/C Manager of 
the Board of Managers for AgBiome, LLC.

Reference: None

161



RESOLUTION RELATED TO EMPLOYEE’S SERVICE AS A DIRECTOR 
ON AN UTIMCO INVESTEE COMPANY

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby approves Patrick Pace’s 
service as a Series B/C Manager of the Board of Managers for AgBiome, 
LLC.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that this board service on an UTIMCO investee 
company will meet all requirements of the Code of Ethics for the 
Corporation applicable to board service on an UTIMCO investee company.

162


	Agenda
	Call to Order/Discussion and Appropriate Action Related to Minutes of the June 27, 2019 Meeting
	Discussion and Appropriate Action Related to Corporate Resolutions:  Election of Corporate Officer and Designation of Plan Administrative Committee
	Presentation by Mr. Bob Prince, Co-Chief Investment Officer for Bridgewater Associates
	UTIMCO Performance Report and Market Update
	Risk Management Presentation
	Strategic Partnerships Update
	Report from Audit and Ethics Committee
	Report from Risk Committee
	Report on 2020 Meeting Dates
	Discussion and Appropriate Action Related to Employee's Service as a Director on an UTIMCO Investee Company

